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Common Stock and Related Matters

There is no established public trading market for West Pointe Bancorp, Inc.’s (“West Pointe”)
common stock. Accordingly, there is no comprehensive record of trades or the prices of any such
trades. The following table reflects sales prices for West Pointe’s common stock to the extent such
information is available to management of West Pointe, and the dividends declared with respect
thereto during the past three years.

Cash
High Low Dividends

2001
First Quarter $27.50 $27.50 $.09
Second Quarter 27.50 27.50 .09
Third Quarter 30.25 27.50 .09
Fourth Quarter 31.00 30.25 .09
2000
First Quarter $27.00 $27.00 $.09
Second Quarter 27.00 27.00 .09
Third Quarter 27.00 27.00 .09
Fourth Quarter 27.50 27.50 .09
1999
First Quarter $22.00 $22.00 $.08
Second Quarter 27.00 23.50 .08
Third Quarter 27.00 27.00 .09
Fourth Quarter 27.00 27.00 .09

During the second quarter of 2001, West Pointe’s Board of Directors authorized a two-for-one
stock split effected in the form of a 100% stock dividend. The stock dividend was distributed on
July 2, 2001 to shareholders of record as of June 14, 2001. Common stock prices and cash
dividends paid, as set forth in the above table, have been adjusted to reflect that transaction on a
retroactive basis,

The stockholders of West Pointe’s common stock are entitled to dividends when, as and if
declared by the Board of Directors, subject to the restrictions imposed by law. The Federal
Reserve Board (“FRB”) generally prohibits a bank holding company from declaring or paying a
cash dividend that would impose undue pressure on the capital of subsidiary banks or would be
funded only through borrowing or other arrangements that might adversely affect a bank holding
company’s financial position. The FRB’s policy is that a bank holding company should not initiate
or continue cash dividends on its common stock unless its net income is sufficient to fully fund
each dividend and its prospective rate of earnings retention appears consistent with its capital
needs, asset quality and overall financial condition. A bank holcﬁng company is expected to act as
a source of financial strength for each of its subsidiary banks and to commit resources to support
its banks in circumstances when it might not do so in the absence of such policy. There are no
contractual restrictions that currently limit West Pointe’s ability to pay dividends or that West
Pointe reasonably believes are likely to limit materially the future payment of dividends on West
Pointe’s common stock.

As of March 7, 2002, West Pointe had 612 registered stockholders of record for its common
stock.
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Message To Our Shareholders

To Our Shareholders,

We are pleased to present the financial results
for 2001. Our efforts to enhance shareholder value
in financial terms as well as widening the spectrum
of products and services were achieved during the
year. Following your review of the Report, we
believe you will agree that 2001 was our most
successful year to date, not only in terms of finan-
cial achievements, but also in promoting the Com-
pany’s image as a premier community banking
organization within southern Illinois and the
St. Louis metropolitan area.

During 2001, we focused our attention on im-
proving performance levels ta enhance shareholder
value. We were successful in achieving our goals
for the year and will continue to develop and
implement measures to further enhance net in-
come. Efforts by our experienced and professional
senior management team, assisted by a loyal and
dedicated support staff were instrumental in our
accomplishments for 2001. Improvement in future
performance levels will require a concerted effort
by our entire staff. While we have often said that
our Company’s highest priorities must be achieving
financial results and improving shareholder value,
we are keenly aware that our people determine the
ultimate results of our organization. This commit-
ment translates to building an organization that
supports all its stakeholders: shareholders, employ-
ees, customers, business associates and communi-
ties served.

At the 2001 Annual Meeting of Shareholders,
approval was obtained to increase the number of
authorized shares of common stock from one mil-
lion to ten million shares. On July 2, 2001, a two-
for-one stock split, effected in the form of a 100%
stock dividend, was distributed to shareholders of
record as of June 14, 2001. Accordingly, all common
stock prices and cash dividends paid, as reflected in
this report, have been adjusted to reflect that trans-
action on a retroactive basis. In addition, during the
third quarter of 2001, we adopted a Dividend Rein-
vestment Plan, which provides holders of our com-
mon stock with a convenient method of purchasing
additional shares of common stock without fees of
any kind by reinvesting Company dividends. Par-
ticipants in the plan also have the option to
purchase additional shares of our common stock
with cash, subject to certain limitations. We are
pleased with the present level of shareholder inter-
est in the plan.

Our largest challenge throughout 2001 was
that of managing our net interest margin, the differ-
ence between the rates earned on earning assets
and the rates paid on interest bearing liabilities, in
particular, interest bearing deposits. With eleven
rate reductions by the Federal Reserve Bank during
2001, this challenge became enormous. Consider-
ing that rates in 2001 reached extremely low levels,
we have made every effort to competitively price
rates offered to our customers, in an equitable
manner, while managing and increasing the net
interest margin.

During 2001, through an agreement with Ray-
mond James Financial Services, Inc., member
NASD and SIPC, our brokerage and insurance
function exceeded expectations as the products
available through this arrangement were readily
accepted by our customers. The brokerage and
insurance function became part of our expanded
Investment Services Department, formerly known
as our Trust Department. In order to meet growth
needs, the Investment Services Department was
moved to the second level of our East Belleville
banking location. This move provided for the addi-
tion of experienced trust personnel, allowing us to
enhance services offered.

The review of 2001 requires recognition of the
horrific terrorist act on our Nation on Septem-
ber 11, 2001. It is with heartfelt grief and remem-
brance that we acknowledge the heroic efforts
made and the many sacrifices which have resulted.
Our great Nation will prevail, as United We Stand.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of West
Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and the management and em-
ployees of West Pointe Bank And Trust Company,
we extend our sincere appreciation to you, our
shareholders, for your loyal and continued support.
We hope you are pleased with the results of 2001 as
we look forward to continued growth and an excit-
ing, profitable 2002.

With kindest personal regards,

Plotsst & Gt Trf b A

President and
Chief Executive
Officer

Chairman of the
Board




Selected Consolidated Financial Information

The following Selected Consolidated Financial Information for West Pointe Bancorp, Inc.
should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations, provided herein.

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Interest and fee income $ 24,030,281 $ 23,545,625 $ 19,219,917 $ 15,641,934 $ 11,618,831
Interest expense 13,643,178 14,815,435 10,876,712 8,796,864 6,025,607
Net interest income 10,387,103 8,730,190 8,343,205 6,845,070 5,593,224
Provision for loan losses 630,000 1,321,000 1,017,870 646,623 509,277
Net interest income after provision for

loan losses 9,757,103 7,409,190 7,325,335 6,198,447 5,083,947
Noninterest income 3,681,537 2,382,176 2,057,513 1,786,052 1,324,741
Noninterest expense 9,822,244 8,362,719 6,939,073 5,802,368 4,763,979
Net income 2,709,296 1,530,447 2,089,675 1,692,481 1,142,209
PER SHARE DATA
Earnings:

Basic $ 2,76 $ 156 $ 2.25 $ 1.91 3 1.57

Diluted 2,73 1.55 2.23 1.91 1.57
Dividends declared .36 .34 .33 .30 .28
Book value $ 23.78 $ 2075 $ 17.22  § 17.74  $ 15.73
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic 980,513 979,880 929,223 884,824 727,238

Diluted 992,183 987,282 935,221 885,362 727,238
SELECTED ACTUAL YEAR END

BALANCES
Total assets $366,713,993 $341,055,543 $311,754,405 $250,582,295 $184,674,966
Loans 200,403,739 189,424,671 174,192,437 140,582,015 118,456,941
Allowance for loan losses 2,224,352 1,769,693 1,687,021 1,342,000 976,000
Investment securities 128,728,724 118,868,615 108,625,911 83,526,358 45,100,551
Deposits 322,100,723 301,779,121 279,142,315 223,287,096 167,886,817
Borrowings 18,724,629 16,495,816 13,775,700 9,959,702 1,715,869
Stockholders’ equity 23,387,722 20,460,278 16,980,222 15,707,510 13,826,704

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES
Assets

Deposits

Stockholders’ equity

FINANCIAL RATIOS

Return on average assets
Return on average equity
Average equity to average assets
Dividend payout ratio

$355,436,082
312,201,804
22,460,275

76%
12.06
6.32
13.04

$327,686,423
280,657,993
18,022,919

47%
8.49
5.50

21.79

$278,358,989
247,584,963
16,504,164

.75%
12.66
5.93
14.67

$214,117,251
191,165,856
14,673,436

79%
11.53
6.85
15.71

$152,850,749
139,952,709
10,259,939

.75%
11.13
6.71
17.83




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The primary business of West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and its sole subsidiary (“West Pointe” or
the “Company’’) consists of providing a diversified range of financial services in the communities
in which it operates including consumer and commercial lending, retail banking and other
ancillary financial services traditionally offered by full-service financial institutions. Additional
services offered include mortgage origination and servicing, investment management and trust
services, the issuance of debit cards, full-service brokerage and the sale of annuities.

The following provides a narrative discussion and analysis of the major trends affecting West
Pointe’s results of operations, financial condition, asset quality, and capital resources and asset/
liability management during the three-year period ended December 31, 2001. This discussion
should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements of West Pointe and the
accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, which are included elsewhere in this
report.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations
contains certain forward-looking statements with respect to the financial condition, results of
operations and business of West Pointe. These forward-looking statements are not based on
historical information, but rather are based on assumptions and describe future plans, strategies,
projections and expectations of West Pointe and are generally identified by use of the terms
“believe”, “expect”, “intend”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “project”, or similar words, West Pointe’s
ability to predict results or the actual effect of future plans or strategies is uncertain. Factors
which could have a material adverse effect on West Pointe’s operations include, but are not
limited to, changes in interest rates, general economic conditions, legislative/regulatory changes,
monetary and fiscal policies of the U.S. Government, including policies of the U.S. Treasury and
the Federal Reserve Board, the quality or composition of the loan or investment portfolios,
demand for loan products, deposit flows, competition, demand for financial services in West
Pointe’s market areas and accounting principles and guidelines. All of these uncertainties, as well
as others, are present in a banking operation and stockholders are cautioned that management’s
view of the future on which it prices its products, evaluates collateral, sets loan reserves and
estimates costs of operation and regulation may prove to be other than as anticipated. West Pointe
assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements that are made from time to time.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2001, was $2,709,296 compared with $1,530,447
for the year ended December 31, 2000, and $2,089,675 for the year ended December 31, 1999,
representing a 77.0% increase in net income for 2001 as compared to 2000 and a 26.8% decrease for
2000 compared to 1999. Return on average assets was .76% for the year ended December 31, 2001,
47% for the year ended December 31, 2000 and .75% for the year ended December 31, 1999.
Return on average equity was 12.06% for the year ended December 31, 2001, 8.49% for the year
ended December 31, 2000 and 12.66% for the year ended December 31, 1999. Basic net income per
share for the year ended December 31, 2001 increased to $2.76 per share from $1.56 for the year
ended December 31, 2000 and $2.25 for the year ended December 31, 1999. Diluted net income per
share for the year ended December 31, 2001 increased to $2.73 per share from $1.55 for the year
ended December 31, 2000 and $2.23 for the year ended December 31, 1999.
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The increase in net income for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2000 was primarily the result of increases in net interest income and noninterest
income, coupled with a significant reduction in the provision for loan losses. These items were
partially offset by increases in noninterest expenses and income tax expense. During 2001,
management of West Pointe resolved to increase the Company’s net interest margin and increase
sources of noninterest income. Among others, West Pointe achieved both of these abjectives. The
decrease in net income for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year ended
December 31, 1999 was primarily attributable to an increased provision for loan losses, coupled
with additional expenses associated with the opening of two new banking locations, one in
November 1999 and the other in June 2000. These items were partially offset by increases in
noninterest income and reduced income tax expense. The increased provision for loan losses
recorded during the year ended December 31, 2000 resulted from management’s assessment of
the loan portfolio and in particular to cover $864,000 of charge-offs associated with loans to two
commercial borrowers. The loans to these commercial borrowers were made during the normal
course of business.

Total assets at December 31, 2001 increased to $366,713,993 compared with $341,055,543 at
December 31, 2000 primarily from internal growth in the volume of interest bearing due from
bank balances, loans and investment securities. These increases were funded by an increase in
deposits, as well as an increase in securities sold under agreements to repurchase.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is comprised of interest income and loan-related fees less interest
expense. Net interest income is affected by a number of factors including the level, pricing, mix
and maturity of earning assets and interest bearing liabilities; interest rate fluctuations; and asset
quality. Net interest income as presented below is on a “tax-equivalent” basis, which adjusts tax-
exempt income to an amount that would yield the same after-tax income had the income been
subject to taxation at the federal statutory rate, currently 34% for West Pointe.

Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2001, was $10,812,931 compared to
$9,202,174 for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of 17.5%. Net interest income for the
yvear ended December 31, 1999, was $8,872,059. In 1999, interest rates remained relatively level
until the middle of the year, when rates began to increase. In 2000, the Federal Reserve continued
increasing the federal funds rate from 5.50% at the end of 1999 to 6.50% at the end of 2000. In
2001, the Federal Reserve began reducing the federal funds rate and continued those reductions
throughout the year, ending the year with a federal funds rate of 1.75%. The rapidly declining rate
environment in 2001 and the fact that West Pointe was liability sensitive (within a one year
period of time, the interest rates paid for liabilities were repricing faster than interest rates earned
on earning assets) contributed to the increase in net interest income for the year ended
December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000. This allowed for a widening
of the interest rate spread and an increase in net interest margin for the year ended December 31,
2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the average balance of interest earning assets
increased $22,548,389 compared with the year ended December 31, 2000, resulting in an increase
in tax-equivalent interest income of $1,516,806. These increases were principally attributable to
increases in the volume of loans and interest bearing due from bank balances. Changes in yields
on interest earning assets decreased tax-equivalent interest income by $1,078,306. The yield on
the loan portfolio decreased 48 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the
year ended December 31, 2000 due to decreases in the prime lending rate. While certain loans in
the commercial and real estate loan portfolios reprice upward or downward as the prime rate
changes, the timing of this repricing does not always occur simultaneously with the prime rate
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change. Loans that reprice with changes in the prime rate generally reprice to the same extent.
The yield on taxable securities decreased 21 basis points while the yield on tax-exempt securities
increased 22 basis points during the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to the year ended
December 31, 2000. The yield on taxable securities decreased as certain holdings were called for
redemption or were sold. Although the overall interest rate environment declined throughout
2001, West Pointe management analyzed potential interest rate risk in the investment portfolio
that could occur in a rising rate environment. This potential interest rate risk could result in a net
unrealized loss in the portfolio that exceeds West Pointe’s acceptable level. In an effort to limit
this potential interest rate risk exposure, management elected to sell certain taxable securities.
Proceeds from these securities were generally invested in taxable securities at lower rates
associated with the interest rate environment that existed at the time. The vield on tax-exempt
securities increased as certain lower yielding holdings matured.

The increase in the average balance of interest earning assets of $43,817,105 during the year
ended December 31, 2000 compared with the year ended December 31, 1999, resulied in an
increase in tax-equivalent interest income of $3,476,174. These increases were principally
attributable to increases in the volume of loans and investment securities. Changes in yields on
interest earning assets during the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year ended
December 31, 1999 increased tax-equivalent interest income by $792,664. The yield on the loan
portfolio increased 37 basis points during the year ended December 31, 2000, compared to the
year ended December 31, 1999 due to increases in the prime lending rate. The yield on taxable
securities increased 27 basis points while the yield on tax-exempt securities decreased 14 basis
points during the year ended December 31, 2000, compared to the year ended December 31, 1999.
The reduced yield on tax-exempt securities occurred as certain holdings matured. Proceeds from
these securities, along with other purchases, were generally invested in taxable securities
yielding higher rates associated with the interest rate environment that existed at the time.

The average balance of interest bearing liabilities increased $18,984,042 from the year ended
December 31, 2000 to the year ended December 31, 2001. This increase included an increase of
$17,700,308 in average interest bearing deposits. The majority of this increase was attributable to
increases in the average balance of savings and money market deposits, as well as time deposits.
The increase in the average balance of savings and money market deposits was due, in part, to the
daily transfer of certain account balances from interest bearing demand deposits to savings
deposits, which is discussed further under “Deposits.” The increase in the average balance of
time deposits resulted primarily from normal growth. The increase in the average balance of
interest bearing liabilities from the year ended December 31, 2000 to the year ended December 31,
2001 also includes an increase of $1,502,313 in average short-term borrowings. The increase in
average short-term borrowings is discussed under “Borrowings.” The increase in the average
balance of interest bearing liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to the year
ended December 31, 2000, resulted in an increase in interest expense of $769,698. The average
rate paid on total interest bearing liabilities decreased 73 basis points for the year ended
December 31, 2001, compared to the year ended December 31, 2000. This decrease resulted in a
decrease in interest expense of $1,941,955.

The average balance of interest bearing liabilities increased $45,872,524 from the year ended
December 31, 1999 to the year ended December 31, 2000. This increase included an increase of
$41,632,619 in average interest bearing deposits. The majority of this increase was attributable to
increases in the average balance of interest bearing demand and time deposits. The increase in
the average balance of interest bearing demand deposits was primarily attributable to one new
account relationship, which is discussed further under “Deposits.” The increase in the average
balance of time deposits resulted primarily from promotional activities relating to West Pointe’s
new banking locations. The increase in the average balance of interest bearing liabilities from the
year ended December 31, 1999 to the year ended December 31, 2000 also includes an increase of
$4,117,216 in average short-term borrowings. The increase in average short-term borrowings is
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discussed under “Borrowings.” The increase in the average balance of interest bearing liabilities
for the year ended December 31, 2000, compared to the year ended December 31, 1999, resulted in
an increase in interest expense of $2,159,806. The average rate paid on total interest bearing
liabilities increased 65 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2000, compared to the year
ended December 31, 1999. This increase resulted in an increase in interest expense of $1,778,917.

During 2001, West Pointe’s net interest margin was 3.29% compared with 3,01% and 3.38% in
2000 and 1999, respectively. Interest rate trends had a significant impact on West Pointe’s yields
and costs during the period from 1999 through 2001. The increase in the net interest margin for
the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000 occurred as the
decrease in average rates paid on interest bearing liabilities exceeded the decrease in yields on
interest earning assets. The decrease in the net interest margin for the year ended December 31,
2000 compared to the year ended December 31, 1999 occurred as the increase in average rates
paid on interest bearing liabilities exceeded the increase in yields on interest earnings assets. In
addition to the interest rate environment, competitive pricing for both loans and deposits
continues to directly affect the net interest margin.

The following table sets forth West Pointe’s average balance sheets for the last three years,
the interest income and expense associated with such categories of interest earning assets and

interest bearing liabilities, and the average yields and rates on such categories.

DISTRIBUTION OF AVERAGE ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’

EQUITY AND INTEREST RATE INFORMATION

2001 2000 1999
Average Average Average
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost

ASSETS

Interest earning assets:

Interest bearing due from banks $11,753,330 § 422,254 3.59% S 452203 § 26552 5.87% § 1,739,598 § 85270  4.90%
Loans{1) 197,897,220 16,692,988 8.44 183,667,278 16,381,016 8.92 157,019,458 13,430,674 855
Taxable securities(3) 88,587,493 5,538,674 6.25 82,281,707 5,313,452 646 62,297,528 3,856,155 619
Non-taxable securities(2)(3) 29,186,073 1,747,098 5.99 35,160,554 2,027,414 5.77 35,970,393 2,124,057 591
Federal funds sold 1,181,917 55,095  4.66 4,493,902 269,175 598 5,213,562 252,615 4.85

Total interest earning assets 328,606,033 24,456,109 7.44 306,057,644 24,017,603 7.85 262,240,539 19,748,771 7.3

Noninterest earning assets:

Cash and due from banks 8,437,289 8,998,978 7,983,101
Bank premises and equipment 11,989,177 11,191,390 7,117,697
Other assets 8,418,841 3,247,522 2,504,162
Allowance for loan losses (2,015,258) (1,809,111) (1,486,510)
Total Assets $355,436,082 $327,686,423 $278,358,989

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Interest bearing liabilities:

Interest bearing demand deposits $ 33,540,792 § 818,209 2.44% $ 39,940,625 $ 1,499,024 3.75% $ 24,247,574 $§ 576,521  2.38%
Savings and money market deposits 78,825,862 2,313,011  2.93 57,862,813 2,398,492 4.15 55,278,355 1,967,897  3.56
Time deposits 169,180,742 9,680,977 5.72 166,043,650 9,950,261  5.99 142,688,540 7,744,850 543
Short-term borrowings 13,106,296 545,559 4.16 11,603,983 664,412 573 7,486,767 332,823 445
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 5,000,060 283422 571 5,218,579 303,248 581 5,095,890 254,621 500

Total interest bearing liabilities 299,653,692 13,643,178 4.55 280,669,650 14,815,435 5.28 234,797,126 10,876,712  4.63

Noninterest bearing liabilities:

Demand deposits 30,654,408 26,810,905 25,370,494
Other liabilities 2,667,707 2,182,949 1,687,205

Total Liabilities 332,975,807 309,663,504 261,854,825
Stockhalders’ equity 22,460,275 18,022,919 16,504,164

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’

Equity $355,436,082 $327,686,423 $278,358,989

Net interest income $10,812,931 $9,202,174 $ 8,872,059

Interest rate spread 2.89% 2.57% 2.90%

Net interest margin 3.29% 3.01% 3.38%




(1) For purposes of these computations, nonaccrual loans are included in the daily average loan amounts outstanding;
interest on nonaccrual loans is recorded when received.

(2) Information presented on a tax-equivalent basis assuming a tax rate of 34%. The tax-equivalent adjustment amounted
to $425,828, $471,984 and $528,854 for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

(3) Yields are calculated on historical cost and exclude the impact of the unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale
securities.

The following table sets forth the volume and rate variances that affected net interest income.

2001 Compared With 2000 2000 Compared With 1999
Increase (Decrease) Due to(1) Increase (Decrease) Due to(1)
Volume Rate Net Volume Rate Net
Interest earned on:
Interest bearing due from banks $ 411,159 $ (15,457) $ 395,702 $ (72,965) $ 14,247 $ (58,718)
Loans 1,224,627 (912,655) 311,972 2,351,174 599,168 2,950,342
Taxable securities 400,816 (175,594) 225,222 1,282,845 174,452 1,457,297
Non-taxable securities(2) (355,340) 75,024 (280,316) (47,088) (49,555) (96,643)
Federal funds sold (164,456) (49,624) (214,080) (37,792) 54,352 16,560
Total interest earning assets 1,516,806 (1,078,306) 438,500 3,476,174 792,664 4,268,838
Interest paid on:
Interest bearing demand deposits (214,450) (466,365) (680,815) 488,407 434,096 922,503
Savings and money market deposits 732,729 (818,210) (85,481) 94,745 335,850 430,595
Time deposits 185,249 (454,533) (269,284) 1,352,468 852,943 2,205,411
Short-term borrowings 78,802 (197,655) (118,853) 217,894 113,695 331,589
Federal Home Loan Bank advances (12,632) (5,192) (17,824} 6,292 42,333 48,625
Total interest bearing liabilities 769,698 (1,941,955) (1,172,257) 2,159,806 1,778,917 3,938,723
Net interest income $ 747,108 $ 863,649 $ 1,610,757 $1,316,368 $ (986,253) $ 330,115

(1) The change in interest due to both rate and volume has been allocated to rate and volume
changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in
each.

(2) Presented on a tax-equivalent basis assuming a tax rate of 34%. The tax-equivalent adjust-
ment relating to the change in interest income was a decrease of $46,156 for 2001 compared
with 2000 and a decrease of $56,870 for 2000 compared with 1999.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses represents management’s judgment of the cost associated with
credit risk inherent in the loan portfolio. Factors which influenced management’s determination
of the provision for loan losses include, among other things, size and quality of the loan portfolio
measured against prevailing economic conditions, regulatory guidelines, and historical loan loss
experience. The provision for loan losses charged to expense in the year ended December 31, 2001
decreased to $630,000 compared with $1,321,000 and $1,017,870 in the years ended December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The decrease in the provision for loan losses in the year ended
December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000 was primarily attributable to
overall improvement in the quality of the loan portfolio. Overall growth in the loan portfolio also
impacted the level of the provision for loan losses recorded during the year ended December 31,
2001. The increase in the provision for loan losses recorded in the year ended December 31, 2000
compared to the vear ended December 31, 1999 resulted from management’s assessment of the
loan portfolio and in particular to cover $864,000 of charge-offs associated with loans to two
commercial borrowers and from overall growth in the loan portfolio. Activity in the allowance for
loan losses and nonperforming loan data are discussed under “ASSET QUALITY.”

Noninterest Income

Excluding net securities gains, noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2001 was
$3,291,068 compared with $2,349,725 and $2,031,135 in the years ended December 31, 2000 and




1999, respectively. Total noninterest income as a percentage of average assets was 1.04%, .73% and
.74% for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The following table sets forth information pertaining to the major components of noninterest
income.
Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Service charges on deposits $1,289,456 $ 997,942 $ 821,725
.Mortgage banking 307,912 207,346 411,953
Trust fees 552,241 395,279 309,718
Credit card income 330,605 274,543 223,645
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance 304,882 149,923 70,718
Gain on sale of investment securities, net 390,469 32,451 26,378
Other 505,972 324,692 193,376
Total noninterest income $3,681,537 $2,382,176 $2,057,513

The largest component of noninterest income, service charges on deposits, consists of fees on
both interest bearing and noninterest bearing accounts and charges for insufficient funds and
overdrafts. Service charges on deposits totaled $1,289,456 for the year ended December 31, 2001
compared to $997,942 and $821,725 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31,
1999, respectively. Early in 2001, West Pointe management, with assistance from a third party
vendor, completed an analysis of the Company’s deposit account service charge schedule. As a
result of that analysis, various deposit account service charges were increased during the second
quarter of the year. The results of these increases contributed to the increase in service charges
on deposit accounts for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2000. In addition, service charges associated with the growth in the volume of
deposits contributed to the increases in service charges on deposits for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000 and the year ended December 31,
2000 compared to the year ended December 31, 1999.

Mortgage banking income totaled $307,912 for the vear ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$207,346 and $411,953 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. The higher levels of mortgage banking income for the years ended December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 1999 were indicative of the lower interest rate environment that existed at the time.
The lower level of mortgage banking income for the year ended December 31, 2000 was reflective
of the higher interest rate environment that existed during the year. A decreasing rate environ-
ment, as experienced in 2001 and 1999, tends to speed up mortgage loan origination activities.

Income from trust fees totaled $552,241 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$395,279 and $309,718 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. During the fourth quarter of 2000, additional trust administrative personnel were em-
ployed by West Pointe. The increase in income from trust fees for the year ended December 31,
2001 was partially due to additional revenues generated as a result of these staffing additions,
coupled with one-time fees charged in connection with the administration of certain estates and
new business development. Late in 2001, West Pointe employed an additional staff member with
substantial farm management expertise. Additional revenues, in the form of farm management
fees are anticipated in 2002 as a result of this staffing addition. The increase in income from trust
fees for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to December 31, 1999 was primarily
attributable to one-time fees charged in connection with the administration of certain estates
coupled with fees charged in connection with one particular short-term fiduciary relationship.

Credit card income totaled $330,605 for the vear ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$274,543 and $223,645 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. Credit card income primarily consists of fees charged to merchants for processing credit
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card transactions and interchange fees received on transactions of West Pointe’s cardholders. The
increases in credit card income for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2000 and for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year ended
December 31, 1999, were partially attributable to additional merchant related revenues as well as
revenues associated with West Pointe’s “debit” card product.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, West Pointe recorded an increase in cash
surrender value of life insurance of $304,882 compared to $149,923 and $70,718 for the years
ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respectively. These cash surrender value
increases relate to various bank owned life insurance (BOLI) policies. Certain of the insurance
policies serve as funding mechanisms for West Pointe’s director fee deferral program, West
Pointe’s salary continuation plan which was established in 2000 for the Company’s President and
Chief Executive Officer and for West Pointe’s Community Scholarship Program which was also
established in 2000. The remainder of the policies were purchased to provide an additional
employee benefit to certain Company officers. These BOLI policies provide certain benefits to the
Company including, but not limited to, the deferral of income taxes on the increase in their cash
surrender values.

Net securities gains totaled $390,469 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$32,451 and $26,378 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respectively.
Net securities gains for the year ended December 31, 2001 primarily resulted from management’s
decision to reconfigure certain segments of the investment portfolio so as to limit potential
interest rate risk as described under “Net Interest Income.” Net securities gains for the year ended
December 31, 2000 resulted from management’s decision to reconfigure certain segments of the
investment portfolio in order to provide certain income tax related benefits. Net securities gains
for the year ended December 31, 1999 resulted from opportunities in the market place to take
such gains.

Other noninterest income includes such items as brokerage and insurance revenues, in-
terchange fees on automated teller machine (ATM) transactions, safe deposit rental fees, check
printing fees and other miscellanecus fees. Collectively, the components of other noninterest
income generated revenues of $505,972 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$324,692 and $193,376 for the vears ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. The increase in other noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared
to the year ended December 31, 2000 was primarily attributable to revenues generated from West
Pointe’s brokerage and insurance function. In January 2001, through an arrangement with
Raymond James Financial Services, Inc., member NASD and SIPC, West Pointe expanded its
services to include additional investment opportunities. Products available through this arrange-
ment include stocks, bonds, mutual funds, annuities and other non-deposit investment products
and services. The Company employed two additional staff members to administer the brokerage
and insurance function. The increase for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year
ended December 31, 1999 was primarily attributable to growth in fee income associated with
ATM’s.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense increased $1,459,525, or 17.5%, to $9,822,244 for the year ended
December 31, 2001 compared with $8,362,719 and $6.939,073 for the years ended December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The increases for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the
year ended December 31, 2000 and for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year
ended December 31, 1999 were primarily attributable to increases in employee compensation and
other benefits, coupled with increases in net occupancy expenses, other noninterest expenses,
which include such items as legal and professional fees, FDIC insurance premiums, mortgage
banking expenses, postage costs, and certain credit card program expenses. Noninterest expense
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as a percentage of average assets was 2.76%, 2.55% and 2.49% for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The following table sets forth information pertaining to the major components of noninterest
expense.

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Employee compensation and other benefits $5,030,777 $4,101,680 $3,510,251
Occupancy, net 741,577 565,704 410,158
Furniture and equipment 555,886 485,164 365,957
Data processing 402,102 367,236 323,011
Advertising 325,355 308,516 280,948
Other 2,766,547 2,534,419 2,048,748

Taotal noninterest expense $9,822,244 $8.362,719  $6,939,073

Employee compensation and other benefits is the largest component of noninterest expense
representing approximately 51% of total noninterest expense for the year ended December 31,
2001. Expenses associated with employee compensation and other benefits totaled $5,030,777 for
the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to $4,101,680 and $3,510,251 for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respectively. The increases in employee compensa-
tion and other benefits for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2000 and for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year ended
December 31, 1999 primarily reflected the cost of normal merit increases and staff additions
associated with the addition of a Dupo, Illinois banking location and a second Belleville, Illinois
banking location. These two locations opened in November 1999 and June 2000, respectively.
Expenses associated with staffing additions, attributable to overall growth in bank operations, also
contributed to the increases for the periods compared.

Net occupancy expenses totaled $741,577 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$565,704 and $410,158 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. The increases in net occupancy expenses for the years compared were primarily associated
with expenses connected with the aforementioned new banking locations. The increases also
resulted from higher maintenance costs associated with all locations.

Furniture and equipment expenses totaled $555,886 for the year ended December 31, 2001
compared to $485,164 and $365,957 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31,
1999, respectively. The increases in furniture and equipment expenses for the years compared
were primarily attributable to furniture and equipment expenses associated with the aforemen-
tioned new banking locations. Expenses associated with ongoing technology upgrades also
contributed to the increases.

Data processing expenses totaled $402,102 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$367,236 and $323,011 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. West Pointe currently employs the services of an outside provider for its data processing
needs. The increases for the periods compared resulted from normal growth in operations.

Advertising expenses totaled $325,355 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
$308,516 and $280,948 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respec-
tively. The increases resulted from expanded advertising activities in areas served by West
Pointe’s banking centers.

Other noninterest expense includes such items as legal and professional fees, FDIC insurance
premiums, mortgage banking expenses, postage costs and certain credit card program expenses.
Other noninterest expense totaled $2,766,547 for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
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$2,534,419 and $2,048,748 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1998,
respectively. The increases, for the periods compared, related to numerous categories of other
noninterest expense, none of which were individually significant.

West Pointe recorded income tax expense of $907,100 for the year ended December 31, 2001
compared to an income tax benefit of $101,800 and income tax expense of $354,100 for the years
ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The provision for income taxes consists of both
federal and state income taxes. The increase in income tax expense for the year ended
December 31, 2001 was primarily attributable to the increased level of income before income
taxes. The income tax benefit recorded during the year ended December 31, 2000 occurred as the
level of tax-exempt income, for both federal and state income tax purposes, exceeded taxable
income. In addition, the increased level of the provision for loan losses, recorded during 2000,
reduced income before income taxes, which in turn, increased the level of the income tax benefit.
As a result, the effective income tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2000 was a benefit of
7.1%. The effective income tax rate was 25.1% and 14.5% for the years ended December 31, 2001
and 1999, respectively.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
General

Total assets at December 31, 2001 increased $25,658,450 to $366,713,993 compared with
$341,055,543 at December 31, 2000. This increase primarily resulted from the increase in the
volume of loans, investment securities and interest bearing due from bank balances.

Loans

Loans are the largest classification within earning assets of West Pointe and represented
60.2%, 60.0% and 59.9% of average interest earning assets during the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Loans increased 5.8% to $200,403,739 at year-end 2001 from
$189,424,671 at year-end 2000. Average loans were $197,897,220 in 2001 and increased
$14,229,942, or 7.7% from $183,667,278 in 2000. The growth in 2001 was primarily attributable to
continuing aggressive sales efforts in a highly competitive market environment.

The following table presents the composition of the loan portfolic by type of borrower and
major loan category and the percentage of each to the total loan portfolio for the periods
presented.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
COMMERCIAL
BORROWERS
Commercial financial and
agricultural $48,560,141 24.2% $45,889,923 24.2% $ 44,469,418 25.5%$ 42,866,422 30.5%$ 33,108,224  28.0%
Commercial
real estate 75,352,452 37.6 70,523,998 37.2 61,284,167 35.2 44,266,850 31.5 35,214,464 29.7
Real estate construction 9,816,970 4.9 9,953,117 5.3 11,074,257 6.4 9,308,269 6.6 7,935,751 6.7
Total commercial 133,729,563 66.7 126,367,038 667 116,827,842 67.1 96,441,541 68.6 76,258,439 64.4
CONSUMER
BORROWERS
1-4 family residential
real estate 54,974,345 27.5 51,591,072  27.2 47,136,881  27.0 34,783,754 247 33,232,449 281
Other consumer loans 11,699,831 5.8 11,466,561 6.1 10,227,714 5.9 9,356,720 6.7 8,966,053 7.5
Total consumer 66,674,176  33.3 63,057,633  33.3 57,364,595 329 44,140,474 314 42,198,502 35.6
Total loans $200,403,739 100.0%$189,424,671 100.0% $174,192,437 100.0% $140,582,015 100.0% $118,456,941 100.0%
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West Pointe’s commercial, financial and agricultural loan portfolio is diversified and includes
loans secured by non-real estate collateral to manufacturers, retailers, distributors, service
providers and investors. Emphasis is generally placed upon middle-market and community
businesses with financial stability and known local management. Underlying collateral for
commercial, financial and agricultural loans includes, but is not limited to, inventory, equipment,
vehicles and accounts receivable. In the case of corporations, the Bank may obtain personal
guarantees from principal shareholders and/or officers.

The commercial real estate loan portfolio consists largely of mortgage loans secured by
commercial properties located in the communities served by West Pointe’s banking centers. A
significant portion of the commercial real estate loan portfolio is comprised of traditional
commercial loans with real estate taken as additional collateral. These loans are generally made
to fund the acquisition of buildings and real estate for commercial, industrial, office and retail use.
The maximum loan-to-value ratio applicable to improved commercial properties is 85%. Prior
approval of the Bank’s Loan and Discount Committee is required for new loans with loan-to-value
ratios exceeding this limit.

The real estate construction loan portfolio consists of loans made to finance land development
preparatory to erecting new structures or the on-site construction of 1-4 family residences,
commercial properties, retail centers, medical and business offices, warehouse facilities and
multi-family residential developments. The maximum loan-to-value ratio applicable to loans
made for the purpose of land development activities is 75%. The maximum loan-to-value ratios
applicable to commercial/multi-family and 1-4 family residential construction loans are 80% and
85%, respectively.

The 1-4 family residential real estate portfolio is predominantly comprised of loans extended
for owner-occupied residential properties. These loans typically are secured by first mortgages on
the properties financed and generally have a maximum loan-to-value ratio of 85%. The amortiza-
tion periods for these loans generally do not exceed twenty years with interest being calculated
on a fixed or floating rate basis. The 1-4 family residential real estate category also includes home
equity lines of credit and closed-end second mortgage loans, Closed-end second mortgage loans
generally bear a fixed rate of interest over a three to five year term with a five to fifteen year
amortization, while home equity lines of credit generally have an interest rate indexed to the
prime rate. Home equity loans generally have a maximum loan-to-value ratio of 85%. Generally,
any portion of 1-4 family residential real estate loans exceeding 80% of the loan-to-value ratio
requires private mortgage insurance.

The consumer loan portfolio consists of both secured and unsecured loans to individuals for
household, family, and other personal expenditures such as automobile financing, home improve-
ments, recreational and educational purposes. Consumer loans are typically structured with fixed
rates of interest and full amortization of principal and interest within three to five years. The
maximum loan-to-value ratio applicable to consumer loans is generally 80%. This category also
includes revolving credit products such as checking overdraft protection and MasterCard and
VISA credit cards. Consumer loans are either unsecured or are secured with various forms of
collateral, other than real estate.

The weighted average yield on the loan portfolio in 2001 was 8.44% compared to 8.92% and
8.55% in 2000 and 1999, respectively. Overall yields on the loan portfolio trended downward
during 2001, following the general level of interest rates. West Pointe’s loan portfolio yields tend
to follow trends in the prime lending rate, which began the 2001 year at 9.50% and decreased
eleven times during the course of the year 2001 to a level of 4.75% at December 31, 2001. The
higher level of interest rates evident during 2000 contributed to the increase in the weighted
average yield on the loan portfolio in 2000 compared to 1999. While loan yields tend to follow
trends in the prime lending rate, they may not follow simultaneously with such trends. At
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December 31, 2001, 31.1% of West Pointe’s total loan portfolio had floating or adjustable interest
rates.

The following table sets forth the amount of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2001,
which, based on remaining maturities, are due in the periods indicated. In addition, the amounts
due after one year are classified according to sensitivity to changes in interest rates.

December 31, 2001 Maturing

After One
In One Through After
Year or Less  Five Years Five Years Total
Commercial, financial and
agricultural $30,841,696 $ 16,793,859 $ 924,586 $ 48,560,141
Commercial real estate 12,746,639 61,012,007 1,593,806 75,352,452
Real estate construction 9,666,154 150,816 — 9,816,970
1-4 family residential real estate 8,606,025 17,460,765 28,907,555 54,974,345
Other consumer loans 2,745,300 8,142,996 811,535 11,699,831
Total loans $64,605,814 $103,560,443 $32,237,482 $200,403,739
Interest Sensitivity

Flpating or

Fixed Adjustable
Interest Rates Interest Rates

Due after one year $101,076,013 $34,721,912

The Bank’s asset quality management program, particularly with regard to loans, is designed
to analyze potential risk elements and to support the growth of a profitable and high quality loan
portfolio. The Bank employs the use of a loan rating system to monitor the loan portfolio and to
determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. The Bank’s lending philosophy is to
invest in loans in the communities served by its banking centers so it can effectively monitor and
control credit risk. The majority of the loan portfolio is comprised of retail loans and loans to
small-to-midsized businesses. A periodic review of selected credits (based on loan size) is
conducted to identify loans with heightened risks or inherent losses. Factors, which could
contribute to increased risk in the loan portfolio, include, but are not limited to, changes in
interest rates, general economic conditions and reduced collateral values. The loan portfolio does
not include any loans to foreign countries.

As of December 31, 2001, and effective January 30, 2002, the statutory legal lending limit
amount for the Bank to loan to one customer was $5,311,579.

Securities

Investment securities increased $9,860,109, or 8.3% at December 31, 2001 compared to
December 31, 2000. The increase in investment securities primarily resulted from purchases, net
of sales, maturities and securities called for redemption, in the available for sale category. The
investment securities portfolio provides a balance to interest rate and credit risk in other
categories of the balance sheet while providing a vehicle for the investment of available funds not
needed to satisfy loan demand. The investment portfolio also supplies securities as required
collateral for certain deposits and for securities sold under agreements to repurchase. Additional
information regarding West Pointe’s securities sold under agreements to repurchase is presented
and discussed under “Borrowings.”

West Pointe classifies investment securities as available for sale or held to maturity.
Available-for-sale securities are held with the option of their disposal in the foreseeable future to
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meet investment objectives or for other operational needs. Held-to-maturity securities generally
provide a relatively stable source of income. Effective January 1, 2001, West Pointe adopted
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Deriva-
tive Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,” which was issued in June 2000 and amends the
accounting and reporting standards of SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” for certain derivative instruments and hedging activities. Additional infor-
mation regarding the aforementioned accounting pronouncement is presented later in these
discussions under “IMPACT OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS.” Although West Pointe
does not have any derivative instruments to record, management reconsidered its ability and
intent to hold certain debt securities to maturity and transferred $2,821,121 of mortgage-backed
securities to available for sale on the adoption date. As a result, as of January 1, 2001 and
continually since that date, West Pointe’s entire portfolio was classified as available for sale. In
connection with the transfer, a market valuation account was established for the available-for-
sale debt securities of $19,424 to decrease the recorded balance of such securities to their fair
value, a deferred tax benefit of $7,381 was recorded to reflect the tax effect of the market
valuation account and the net decrease resulting from the market valuation adjustment of $12,043
was recorded as a transition adjustment in the statement of comprehensive income. A provision
of the aforementioned accounting pronouncement allowed for this one-time transfer.

Available-for-sale investment securities are recorded at fair value. Net unrealized gains on
available-for-sale investment securities totaled $456,568 at December 31, 2001, while net unreal-
ized losses on available-for-sale investment securities totaled $384,689 at December 31, 2000.
Included in stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2001 were accumulated other comprehensive
gains of $283,072 versus accumulated other comprehensive losses of $238,507 at December 31,
2000 associated with unrealized gains and losses an available-for-sale investment securities, net
of income taxes. All investment security purchases in 2001, 2000 and 1999 were classified as
available for sale.

The following table sets forth the composition of the held-to-maturity and the available-for-
sale securities portfolios, respectively, for the last three years.

December 31,
2001 2000 1999

HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
Mortgage-backed securities $ — 8§ 2,821,121 $ 4,513,819

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES
Obligations of U.S. government corporations and

agencies $ 7,846,306 $ 74,277,880 $ 61,089,388
Mortgage-backed securities 84,023,498 11,369,708 7,346,741
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 30,568,170 29,283,331 34,591,644
Equity securities 6,290,750 1,116,575 1,084,319

Total available-for-sale $128,728,724 $116,047,494 $104,112,092
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The following table sets forth the maturities and weighted average yields of each category of
available-for-sale securities at December 31, 2001 based upon contractual maturities of such

securities.
After One Year After Five Years
In One Year Through Through
or Less Five Years Ten Years After Ten Years

Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

SECURITIES
Obligations of U.S. Government

corporations and agencies $ — —% $3,350,778 5.17% $ 4,495,528 6.34% § — —%
Mortgage-backed securities — — 263,813 6.06 6,907,656 6.17 76,852,029 5.80
Obligations of states and political

subdivisions(1) 208,020 7.11 2,271,816 6.37 27,307,779 5.84 780,555 6.47
Equity securities(2) — — — — — — 6,290,750 6.35
Total available-for-sale $208,020 7.11% $5,886,407 5.67% $38,710,963 5.96% $83,923,334 5.84%

(1) Yields presented on a tax-equivalent basis assuming a tax rate of 34%.

(2) Equity securities have no stated maturity and are, therefore, included in the after 10 year
category.

The weighted average yield on the taxable securities portfolio was 6.25% for 2001, compared
to 6.46% and 6.19% for 2000 and 1999, respectively. Average taxable securities totaled $88,587,493
in 2001 compared to $82,281,707 and $62,297,528 in 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Average non-taxable securities totaled $29,186,073 in 2001, compared to $35,160,554 and
$35,970,393 in 2000 and 1999, respectively. The weighted average tax-equivalent vield on non-
taxable securities was 5.99%, 5.77% and 5.91% during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The remainder of West Pointe’s interest earning assets consists of federal funds sold and
interest bearing due from bank balances. Federal funds sold consist of sales of excess funds and
generally have a maturity of one day. West Pointe had no federal funds sold at December 31, 2001
compared to $2,600,000 at December 31, 2000. West Pointe’s interest bearing due from bank
balances consist solely of a daily investment deposit account maintained with the Federal Home
Loan Bank. This vehicle is used by West Pointe in addition to or as an alternative to federal funds
sold. Daily deposits to or withdrawals from the daily investment deposit account are permitted.
The interest rate paid on this account is subject to change on a daily basis. Interest bearing due
from bank balances totaled $9,119,540 at December 31, 2001 compared to $137,560 at Decem-
ber 31, 2000. Because of the low interest rate environment and potential liquidity needs,
management of West Pointe elected to retain a higher level of excess funds in the daily
investment deposit account as of December 31, 2001.

Deposits

West Pointe’s deposit base is its primary source of liquidity and consists of deposits
originating within the communities served by its banking locations. Deposits are West Pointe’s
primary and most reliable funding source for interest earning assets.

Total deposits increased 6.7%, or $20,321,602, to $322,100,723 at December 31, 2001, from
$301,779,121 at December 31, 2000. Noninterest bearing demand deposit balances increased to
$37,542,385 at December 31, 2001 from $31,169,626 at December 31, 2000. The majority of this
increase was associated with normal growth of operations. Interest bearing demand deposits
declined to $28,207,167 at December 31, 2001 from $42,429,255 at December 31, 2000. The
decrease was primarily due to the daily transfer of certain account balances from this category to
savings deposits. These transfers were made in connection with Company efforts, initiated in the
third quarter of 2001, to reduce required reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The
transfer totaled $14,668,648 at December 31, 2001. Savings and money market deposit account
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balances increased to $91,552,019 at December 31, 2001 from $59,919,759 at December 31, 2000. A
substantial portion of the increase was attributable to the aforementioned transfer from interest
bearing demand deposits to savings deposits. The remainder of the increase in the savings and
money market deposit account category occurred as a result of the downward movement in the
interest rate environment. Management believes that this downward trend in the interest rate
environment led to the movement of balances from the time deposit category into the more liquid
savings and money market deposit account category. Collectively, time deposits of $100,000 or
more and time deposits less than $100,000 declined to $164,799,152 at December 31, 2001 from
$168,260,481 at December 31, 2000. Notwithstanding the reduction in time deposit balances, West
Pointe continues to competitively price time deposits within its market territory.

The following table sets forth the composition of the deposit portfolio for the periods
presented.

December 31,

2001 2000

Amount Percent Amount Percent

Noninterest bearing demand deposits $ 37,542,385 11.6% $31,169,626 10.3%
Interest bearing demand deposits 28,207,167 8.8 42,429,255 14.1
Savings and money market deposits 91,552,019 28.4 59,919,759 19.9
Time depOSitS $100,000 or more 52,471,328 16.3 45,353,042 15.0
Time deposits less than $100,000 112,327,824 34.9 122,907,439 40.7

Total deposits $322,100,723 100.0% $301,779,121 100.0%

Average total deposits increased to $312,201,804 for the year ended December 31, 2001
compared to $290,657,993 and $247,584,963 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and Decem-
ber 31, 1999, respectively. The increases in average total deposits resulted primarily from normal
growth in operations coupled with deposits generated from the banking locations opened in
November 1999 and June 2000. West Pointe continues to expand its market territory. The average
rates paid on total deposits were 4.10%, 4.76% and 4.16% for 2001, 2000 and 1999. The lower
interest rate environment in 2001 coupled with West Pointe’s efforts to reduce its cost of funds led
to the decline in average rates paid in 2001 versus 2000. Efforts to reduce the cost of funds
ultimately contributed to the improved net interest margin as previously described under “Net
Interest Income.”

The following table sets forth the major categories of average deposits and the weighted
average interest rates paid on such categories for the last three years.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
Noninterest bearing
demand deposits $ 30,654,408 —% $26,810,905 —% $ 25,370,494 —%
Interest bearing demand
deposits 33,540,792 2.44 39,940,625 3.75 24,247,574 2.38
Savings and money
market deposits 78,825,862 2.93 57,862,813 4.15 55,278,355 3.56
Time deposits 169,180,742 5.72 166,043,650 5.99 142,688,540 5.43
Total deposits $312,201,804 4.10% $290,657,993 4.76% $247,584,963 4.16%
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The following table sets forth the amounts and maturities of time deposits of $100,000 or
more at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000.

December 31

2001 2000
3months or 1ess . ... $20,223,445 $16,655,344
Over 3 through 6 months. . ............................ .. 12,999,943 8,971,572
Over 6 through 12 months. ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... 14,391,509 14,373,298
Over 12 months ........ .. . . . 4,856,431 5,352,828
Total ... $52,471,328 $45,353,042

Borrowings

Total borrowings amounted to $18,724,629 at year-end 2001, an increase of $2,228,813 from
$16,495,816 at year-end 2000. Total borrowings include various forms of short-term borrowings
and one Federal Home Loan Bank advance. On an average basis, total short-term borrowings
increased to $13,106,296 for 2001 compared to $11,603,983 and $7,486,767 for 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

The average balance of Federal Home Loan Bank advances totaled $5,000,000 for 2001
compared to $5,218,579 and $5,095,890 for 2000 and 1999, respectively. Average Federal Home
Loan Bank advances have remained relatively stable for the years compared. In 1998, the Bank
obtained its first $5,000,000 Federal Home Loan Bank advance, which was callable after one year
and quarterly thereafter. This advance was scheduled to mature on June 19, 2008, and reflected
an interest rate of 4.89%. The issue was called for redemption on December 20, 1999, and was
replaced with another $5,000,000 advance. The newer advance, which reflects an interest rate of
5.63%, has a final maturity date of December 13, 2004. As of December 13, 2000, the advance is
callable on a quarterly basis.

Average short-term borrowings for 2001, 2000 and 1999 primarily consisted of securities sold
under agreements to repurchase (repurchase agreements). These borrowings serve as an alterna-
tive source of funds to deposit funding sources. The majority of the increase in average short-term
borrowings was in the form of cash management repurchase agreement accounts. Such accounts
involve the daily transfer of excess funds from noninterest bearing deposit accounts into interest
bearing cash management repurchase agreement accounts. West Pointe continues to market its
cash management product to commercial and individual deposit customers. Although viewed as a
borrowing, the cash management repurchase agreement accounts are considered a stable source
of funds. Repurchase agreements, other than cash management repurchase agreements, generally
represent an alternative to short-term certificates of deposit offered to West Pointe’s customers.
The weighted average rate of interest paid for short-term borrowings was 4.16%, 5.73% and 4.45%
in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The decrease in the weighted average interest rate in 2001
was reflective of the lower rate environment.

In addition to securities sold under agreements to repurchase, West Pointe had, at Decem-
ber 31, 2001, another form of short-term borrowing in the amount of $1,487,500. In the fourth
quarter of 1999, West Pointe entered into a line of credit with an unaffiliated bank, which
provided for borrowings by West Pointe of up to $2,500,000. The line of credit has since been
increased to $5,000,000. Initially, West Pointe borrowed $1,837,500 under that line of credit. The
original line of credit, which matured on December 7, 2000, has since been renewed and reflects a
maturity date of January 7, 2003. The current line of credit bears interest at a rate of 50 basis
points under the prime lending rate of another unaffiliated bank. In order to increase its capital
base, $1,500,000 of the original borrowing was contributed to the Bank as additional paid in
capital. The remaining proceeds from the borrowing were used to purchase 6,250 shares of West

19




Pointe’s common stock from an individual stockholder. The purchase of these shares is reflected
as treasury stock in West Pointe’s consolidated financial statements.

The following table sets forth a summary of information pertaining to short-term borrowings
for the periods presented.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
At December 31:
Repurchase agreements $12,237,129 2.21% $ 9,808,316 5.41%  $6,938,200 4.58%
Qther 1,487,500 4.25 1,687,500 9.00 1,837,500 8.00
Total $13,724,629 2.43% $11,495,816 5.94% $8,775,700 5.30%
For the year ended December 31:
Average daily balance:
Federal funds purchased $ 1,096 6.84% $ 264,481 6.94% $ 5,479 6.06%
Repurchase agreements 11,539,892 3.83 9,576,456 5.12 7,221,406 4.43
Other 1,565,308 6.65 1,763,046 8.85 259,882 4.71
Total $13,106,296 4.16%  $11,603,983 5.73%  $7,486,767 4.45%
Maximum month-end balance:
Federal funds purchased $ — $ 4,900,000 $ —_
Repurchase agreements 14,915,710 10,827,178 8,439,673
Other 1,637,500 1,837,500 1,837,500

ASSET QUALITY

West Pointe’s asset quality management program, particularly with regard to loans, is
designed to analyze potential risk elements and to support the growth of a profitable and high
quality loan portfolio. The existing loan portfolio is monitored via West Pointe’s loan rating
system. The loan rating system is used to determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.
West Pointe’s loan analysis process proactively identifies, monitors and works with borrowers for
whom there are indications of future repayment difficulties.

West Pointe’s lending philosophy is to invest in loans in the communities served by its
banking centers so that it can effectively monitor and control credit risk. The majority of the loan
portfolio is comprised of retail loans and loans to small-to-midsize businesses. The loan portfolio
does not include any loans to foreign countries.

The following table sets forth a summary of nonperforming assets and related ratios for the
periods presented.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Nonaccrual loans $421,662 $159,756  $1,552,319 $ 879,954 $268,284
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more 370,080 685,344 790,690 390,789 110,641
Troubled debt restructurings 314,230 — — — 512,476
Total nonperforming loans 1,105,972 845,100 2,343,009 1,270,743 891,401
Foreclosed property 156,153 128,850 348,792 151,922 —
Total nonperforming assets $1,262,125 $973,950 $2,691,801 $1,422,665 $891,401
Nonperforming loans to total loans .55% .45% 1.35% .90% .75%
Nonperforming assets to total loans and foreclosed

property .63% .51% 1.54% 1.01% .75%
Nonperforming assets to total assets .34% .29% .86% 57% 48%

Nonperforming loans and nonperforming assets increased $288,175 at December 31, 2001
compared to December 31, 2000. These increases were primarily due to increases in nonaccrual
and restructured loans, offset by a reduction in accruing loans past due 90 days or more. In
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addition, the level of foreclosed property increased modestly to $156,153 at December 31, 2001
from $128,850 at December 31, 2000. Foreclosed property at December 31, 2001 consisted of four
parcels of real estate. Management is in varying stages of workout or liquidation of all
nonperforming assets. Management does not anticipate any significant losses upon disposition of
the remaining foreclosed properties.

It is the policy of West Pointe to discontinue the accrual of interest on loans when principal or
interest is due and has remained unpaid for 90 days or more, unless the loan is well secured and
in the process of collection and management has documented reasons why the accrual of interest
should continue. Restructured loans generally take the form of an extension of the original
repayment period, and/or a reduction or deferral of interest or principal because of deterioration
in the financial position of the borrowers. West Pointe would have recorded interest income of
$64,600 for 2001 if the loans accounted for as nonaccrual and restructured at year-end 2001, had
been current in accordance with their original terms and had been outstanding throughout the
period or since origination if held for part of the period. During 2001, $43,368 was included in
interest income relating to these loans.

Certain loans may require frequent management attention and are reviewed on a monthly or
more frequent basis. Although payments on these loans may be current or less than 90 days past
due, the borrowers presently have or have had a history of financial difficulties and management
has a concern as to the borrowers’ ability to comply with the present loan repayment terms.
Management believes such loans present more than the normal risk of collectibility. As such,
these loans may result in classification at some future point in time as nonperforming. At
December 31, 2001, such loans amounted to approximately $6,919,000.
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The following table sets forth information pertaining to West Pointe’s provision for loan
losses charged to operations, the activity in and an analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the
last five years.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Balance at beginning of year $1,769,693 $1,687,021 $1,342,000 $ 976,000 $728,000
Loans charged off:
Commercial, financial and
agricultural 192,528 1,056,539 484,565 187,236 127,700
Real Estate:
Commercial 7,722 16,966 74,541 768 71,370
Residential 77,484 112,204 101,815 — 9,145
Total real estate 85,206 129,170 176,356 768 80,515
Consumer 91,418 90,501 49,672 107,282 64,410
Total Charge-offs 369,152 1,276,210 710,593 295,286 272,625
Recoveries of loans previously
charged off:
Commercial, financial and
agricultural 176,843 30,000 9,119 9,724 —
Real estate:
Residential 150 2,154 — — 7,385
Consumer 16,818 5,728 28,625 4,939 3,963
Total recoveries 193,811 37,882 37,744 14,663 11,348
Net charge-offs 175,341 1,238,328 672,849 280,623 261,277
Provision for loan losses 630,000 1,321,000 1,017,870 646,623 509,277
Balance at end of year $2,224,352 $1,769,693 $1,687,021 $1,342,000 $976,000
Net loan charge-offs as a percent of
average total loans .09% 67% 43% 22% .25%

During 2001, West Pointe recorded net charge-offs of $175,341 compared to net charge-offs of
$1,238,328 in 2000. The decrease in 2001 was primarily the result of overall improvement in the
quality of the loan portfolio. In addition, in 2000, charge-offs on commercial loans to two
borrowers contributed to the higher level of net charge-offs in that year. Net charge-offs in the
commercial, financial and agricultural category totaled $15,685 in 2001 compared to net charge-
offs of $1,026,539 in 2000. Net charge-offs in the real estate category totaled $85,056 in 2001
compared to net charge-offs of $127,016 in 2000. Net charge-offs in the consumer category totaled
$74,600 in 2001 compared to net charge-offs of $84,773 in 2000. Net charge-offs in all categories
related to several borrowers. Net loan charge-offs as a percent of average total loans decreased to
.09% in 2001 compared to .67% in 2000.

West Pointe’s allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2001, increased 25.7% to $2,224,352
from $1,769,693 at December 31, 2000. The increase was primarily due to the reduced level of net
charge-offs offset by a reduction in the provision for loan losses. At year-end 2001, West Pointe’s
allowance for loan losses represented 201% of nonperforming loans compared to 209% at year-end
2000. Management believes that the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2001 was adequate
to absorb potential losses inherent in the loan portfolio. However, past loan loss experience as it
relates to current portfolio mix, evaluation of potential losses in the portfolio, subsequent changes
in economic conditions and other factors may require changes in the level of the allowance for
loan losses.

22




The following table sets forth the allocation of the allowance for loan losses by loan category
and the percent of loans in each category to total loans for the last five years.

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
in each in gach in each in each in each
Category Category Category Category Category
to Total to Total to Total to Total to Total
Allowance (1) Loans Allowance(1) Loans Allowance(1) Loans Allowance (1) Loans Allowance(1) Loans
Commercial,
financial and
agricultural ... $1,280,000 24.2% $ 900,000 24.2% $ 395,000 25.5% § 527,000 30.5% $324,000 28.0%
Real estate:
Commercial . .... 377,000 37.6 268,000 372 490,000 3.2 296,000 313 197.000 297
Residential ... 324,000 279 174,000 27.2 471,000 270 233,000 247 186,000 281
Canstruction.... 49,000 48 27.000 53 49,000 64 37,00 66 27.000 67
Total real
esfate ... 750,000 M 469,000 y 1,010,000 ﬂﬁ 566,000 _@ 410,000 i@
Consumer ......... 151,000 5.8 122,000 6.1 232,000 59 204,000 6.7 195,000 75
Not alloceted ... 43000 N/A 2300 VA 50,000 N/A £,000 NA 47,000 A
Total..... §2,224,000 100.0% 1,770,000 1000% $1.687.000 1000% $1.342000 1000% 676,000 100%

N/A — Not applicable
(1) Amounts rounded to nearest thousand.

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
Capital
Total stockholders’ equity increased $2,927,444 to $23,387.722 at December 31, 2001 from
$20,460,278 at December 31, 2000.

During the third quarter of 2001, the Company adopted a Dividend Reinvestment Plan (“the
DRIP”). The DRIP provides holders of the Company’s common stock with a convenient method of
purchasing additional shares of common stock without fees of any kind by reinvesting Company
dividends. Participants in the DRIP also have the option to purchase additional shares of the
Company's common stock with cash. These optional cash purchases must be at least $100 and no
more than $5,000 per quarterly reinvestment period. The Company has registered 50,000 shares of
common stock with the Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with the DRIP.

Financial institutions are required to maintain ratios of capital to assets in accordance with
guidelines promulgated by the federal banking regulators. The guidelines are commonly known
as “Risk-Based Guidelines” as they define the capital level requirements of a financial institution
based upon the level of credit risk associated with holding various categories of assets. The Risk-
Based Guidelines require minimum ratios of Tier 1 and Total capital to risk-weighted assets of 4%
and 8%, respectively. At December 31, 2001, West Pointe’s Tier 1 and Total capital ratios were
9.89% and 10.84%, respectively. In addition to the Risk-Based Guidelines, the federal banking
agencies have established a minimum leverage ratio guideline for financial institutions (the
“Leverage Ratio Guideline”). The Leverage Ratio Guideline provides for a minimum ratio of Tier
1 capital to average assets of 4%. West Pointe’s leverage ratio at December 31, 2001, was 6.32%.
According to the regulatory guidelines, West Pointe is considered to be “well capitalized.” See
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — Regulatory Matters” for additional information
concerning West Pointe’s regulatory capital measures.

Asset/Liability Management

West Pointe’s asset/liability strategy is to minimize the sensitivity of its net interest margin as
a consequence of changes in interest rates. West Pointe’s asset/liability management committee
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reviews asset and liability repricing in the context of current and possible future interest rate
scenarios affecting the economy in its market territory. The asset/liability committee is com-
prised of executive officers of the Bank from all major functional areas of West Pointe.

As assets and liabilities tend to become more rate sensitive, whether due to customer
demands or West Pointe’s initiatives, it becomes more important that rates earned are matched
with rates paid and that repricing dates are matched so the next earning interval will have both
components at current rates. Assets and liabilities that mature or are repriced in one year or less
are considered in the financial services industry to be “rate sensitive.” This means that as rates in
the marketplace change, the rates on these assets or liabilities will be impacted soon after.
Assuming a reasonably balanced rate sensitivity position, increasing rates will result in more
interest income and more interest expense. Conversely, declining rates will result in less interest
income and less interest expense.

The following table reflects an analysis of interest earning assets and liabilities, all of which
are held other than for trading purposes, at December 31, 2001, allocated over various time frames
in which the instruments are subject to repricing. Based on the Company’s historical trends,
interest bearing demand deposits, money market deposits and savings deposits have been proven
to be a very stable source of funds, even through interest rate fluctuations. Accordingly, Company
management believes these deposits are not 100% rate sensitive within the three months or less
time frame. As a resulf, interest bearing demand and savings deposits have been allocated
between the four repricing categories as follows: three months or less — 20%, after three through
twelve months — 20%, after one through five years — 40%, and after five years — 20%. Money
market deposits have been allocated between the categories as follows: after three through twelve
months — 50% and after one through five years — 50%.

After After
Three Three Months One Year
Months Through Through After
or Less Twelve Months Five Years Five Years Total
Interest earning assets:
Interest bearing due from banks..... $ 9,119,540 $ — $ —  $ — $ 9,119,540
Investment securities(1)............ 1,839,244 6,387,710 56,881,507 63,620,263 128,728,724
Loans(2)........ ..o i, 51,596,564 30,774,948 113,872,052 4,160,175 200,403,739
Total interest earning assets. .. 62,555,348 37,162,658 170,753,559 67,780,438 338,252,003
Cumulative interest earning assets .. .. 62,555,348 99,718,006 270,471,565 338,252,003 338,252,003
Interest bearing liabilities:
Interest bearing demand deposits . . .. 5,641,433 5,641,433 11,282,868 5,641,433 28,207,167
Money market deposits ............. — 21,914,267 21,914,267 —_ 43,828,534
Savings deposits .................... 9,544,697 9,544,697 19,089,394 9,544,697 47,723,485
Time deposits $100,000 or more ..... 21,122,384 26,492,513 4,856,431 — 52,471,328
Time deposits less than $100,000 .... 38,664,627 54,760,913 18,902,284 —_ 112,327,824
Repurchase agreements............. 10,328,715 1,816,111 92,303 — 12,237,129
Other borrowings................... 1,487,500 — — — 1,487,500
Federal Home Loan Bank
advances(3) ..................... 5,000,000 —_ — — 5,000,000
Total interest bearing
liabilities .................. 91,789,356 120,169,934 76,137,547 15,186,130 303,282,967
Cumulative interest bearing liabilities . . . 91,789,356 211,959,290 288,096,837 303,282,967 303,282,967
Gap analysis:
Interest sensitivity gap.............. $(29,234,008) $ (83,007,276) $ 94,616,012 $ 52,594,308 $ 34,969,036

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap .. $(29,234,008) $(112,241,284) $(17,625,272) $ 34,969,036 $ 34,969,036

Cumulative gap ratio of interest
earning assets to interest bearing
liabilities ............. ... ... ...... 68% 47% 94% 112% 112%

(1) Equity securities have no stated maturity and are, therefore, included in the “‘after five years” column.
Fixed rate mortgage-backed securities are reported based upon their projected average lives. Floating
rate mortgage-backed securities are reported based upon their next repricing date.

{2) Nonaccrual loans are reported in the “after one year through five years” column.
(3) The FHLB advance is callable on a quarterly basis and matures in 2004.
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The Company measures and manages its interest rate risk sensitivity on a regular basis to
stabilize earnings in changing interest rate environments. The Company evaluates its interest rate
risk sensitivity position to determine that the level of risk is commensurate with the rate of
return. The methods used to provide insight into the level of risk exposure indicate that the
Company is currently within interest rate risk guidelines set by management and that such risk is
at a manageable level. While the Company does have some exposure to changing interest rates,
management believes that the Company is positioned to protect earnings throughout changing
interest rate environments.

The Company’s net interest income is affected by changes in the absolute level of interest
rates. The Company’s interest rate risk position is liability-sensitive; i.e., liabilities are likely to
reprice faster than assets, resulting in a decrease in net interest income in a rising rate
environment. Conversely, net interest income should increase in a falling rate environment.

Because the interest rate sensitivity analysis does not encompass other factors which affect
interest rate risk, the Company employs the use of a simulation model to measure exposure to
changes in interest rates. Modeling techniques encompass contractual maturity, prepayment
assumptions covering interest rate increases and decreases and index-driven repricing character-
istics. The model projects changes in net interest income over a one-year period should interest
rates rise, fall or remain constant. These effects are analyzed assuming interest rate increases or
decreases of 100 and 200 basis points. The model also incorporates key assumptions involving
West Pointe’s ability to control and direct deposit rates, particularly on non-maturity categories.
As of December 31, 2001, the simulation model indicates that, over a twelve month horizon, net
interest income, when compared to a constant rate environment, would decline modestly in a
falling rate environment. In a rising rate environment, net interest income, at the 100 and 200
basis point levels, would decline, but to a lesser extent.

For additional information regarding the interest rates applicable to certain of the Company’s
interest sensitive assets and liabilities, see the discussion of ““‘Results of Operations — Net Interest
Income” including the table entitled “Distribution of Average Assets, Liabilities and Stockhold-
ers’ Equity and Interest Information” at page 6. the discussion of “Financial Condition —
Securities” including the table regarding the maturities and weighted average yields of certain
securities at page 15, the discussion of “Financial Condition — Deposits” including the table
regarding average deposits and the weighted average interest rates paid on such deposits at
page 17, the discussion of “Financial Condition — Borrowings” including the table summarizing
certain information pertaining to short-term borrowings at page 19. For additional information
categorizing certain of the Company’s loans as either fixed or variable, see the discussion of
“Financial Condition — Loans” including the table regarding “Interest Sensitivity’ at page 13. For
additional information regarding the fair value of certain of the Company’s interest sensitive
instruments, see “Fair Value of Financial Instruments” at Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements at page 47.

IMPACT OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”') issued SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” This standard supersedes
SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
Be Disposed Of,” and provides a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of.
This standard significantly changes the criteria that would have to be met to classify an asset as
held-for-sale. This distinction is important because assets to be disposed of are stated at the lower
of their fair values or carrying amounts and depreciation is no longer recognized. The new rules
will also supercede the provisions of APB Opinion 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations-
Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and
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Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions,” with regard to reporting the effects of a
disposal of a segment of a business and will require expected future operating losses from
discontinued operations to be displayed in discontinued operations in the period in which the
losses are incurred, rather than as of the measurement date as required by APB 30. This statement
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. The adoption of this statement by
the Company is not expected to materially affect the results of operations or financial condition of
the Company.

Selected Loan Loss Allowance Methodology and Documentation Issues

In July 2001, a Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 102, “Selected Loan Loss Allowance Methodol-
ogy and Documentation Issues” (“SAB No. 102”) was released by the Securities and Exchange
Commission. It expresses the staff’s views on the development, documentation, and application of
a systematic methodology as required by Financial Reporting Release No. 28, “Accounting for
Loan Losses by Registrants Engaged in Lending Activities,” for determining allowances for loan
and lease losses in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. In particular, SAB No. 102 focuses on the documentation the staff normally would
expect registrants to prepare and maintain in support of their allowances for loan losses. West
Pointe has a systematic methodology for determining an appropriate allowance for loan losses,
consistently followed and supported by written documentation, policies and procedures. None-
theless, in light of SAB No. 102, our methodology and documentation is currently in the process of
review. However, any resulting changes are not expected to materially affect the results of
operations or financial condition of the Company.

Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities

In June 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments
and Certain Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 138 amends the accounting and reporting standards of
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” for certain
derivative instruments and hedging activities. These amendments include the application of the
normal purchases and sales exception in SFAS No. 133, and redefinition of hedged risk. SFAS
No. 138 also amends SFAS No. 133 for decisions made by the FASB relating to the Derivatives
Implementation Group process. SFAS No. 138 was adopted concurrently with SFAS No. 133 on
April 1, 2001. The adoption of these statements by the Company did not materially affect the
results of operations or financial condition of the Company.

Accounting for Certain Transactions involving Stock Compensation:
an Interpretation of APB Opinion No. 25

In April 2000, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. (FIN) 44, “Accounting for Certain
Transactions involving Stock Compensation: an Interpretation of APB Opinion No. 25.” This
pronouncement seeks to interpret the application of APB 25, especially in relation to modifica-
tions to the terms of stock awards and the scope of APB 25. When FIN 44 affects awards and
modifications made after December 15, 1998, but before July 1, 2000, the effect of applying FIN 44
should only be recognized on a prospective basis. No additional compensation cost measured on
the initial application of FIN 44 that is attributable to periods prior to July 1, 2000, should be
recognized and, therefore, no adjustments should be made to financial statements for periods
prior to July 1, 2000. Adoption of FIN 44 did not materially affect the results of operations or
financial condition of the Company.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2001
Interest income $6,175,368 $6,101,766 $6,002,960 $5,750,187
Interest expense 3,859,295 3,636,233 3,303,874 2,843,776
Net interest income 2,316,073 2,465,533 2,699,086 2,906,411
Provision for loan losses 116,000 188,000 188,000 138,000
Noninterest income 991,610 866,089 925,876 897,962
Noninterest expense 2,335,412 2,412,868 2,508,699 2,565,265
Income tax expense 193,400 162,000 240,200 311,500
Net income $ 662,871 $ 568,754 $ 688,063 $ 789,608
Per common share
Net income:
Basic $.68 $.58 $.70 $.80
Diluted .67 .58 .70 .79
Dividends .09 .09 .09 .09
2000
Interest income $5,539,554 $5,707,795 $6,092,324 $6,205,952
Interest expense 3,314,333 3,469,832 3,954,884 4,076,386
Net interest income 2,225,221 2,237,963 2,137,440 2,129,566
Provision for loan losses 255,000 240,000 733,000 93,000
Noninterest income 508,461 548,570 612,226 712,919
Noninterest expense 1,988,238 2,023,127 2,136,356 . 2,214,998
Income tax expense 26,700 39,500 (210,400) 42,400
Net income $ 463,744 $ 483,906 $ 90,710 $ 492,087
Per common share
Net income:
Basic $ 47 $ 49 $ .09 $ .50
Diluted 47 .49 .09 .50
Dividends .09 .09 .09 .09
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INEE=CO.

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
West Pointe Bancorp, Inc.
Belleville, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of West Pointe Bancorp, Inc.
and subsidiary (“the Company”) as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the three
years ended December 31, 2001. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management, Qur responsibility i{s to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the
years in the three year period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Kb, rown Lymmatoiw § B LLP

St. Louis, Missouri
January 17, 2002
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West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Assets
December 31,
2001 2000
Cash and due from banks $ 11,162,097 $ 10,760,405
Federal funds sold — 2,600,000
Interest bearing due from banks 9,119,540 137,560
Time certificates of deposit —_ 99,806
Investment securities:
Available-for-sale, at fair value (cost of $128,272,156 and
$116,432,183 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively) 128,728,724 116,047,494
Held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (fair value of $2,801,697 at
December 31, 2000) — 2,821,121
Loans 200,403,739 189,424,671
Allowance for loan losses (2,224,352) (1,769,693)
Net loans 198,179,387 187,654,978
Accrued interest receivable 2,055,512 2,937,874
Real estate acquired by foreclosure 156,153 128,850
Bank premises and equipment 11,777,085 12,175,886
Income taxes receivable — 371,562
Deferred tax asset, net 421,890 721,377
Other assets 5,113,605 4,598,630

Total Assets

$366,713,993

$341,055,543

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Liabilities
Deposits:
Noninterest bearing $ 37,542,385 $ 31,169,626
Interest bearing 284,558,338 270,609,495
Total deposits 322,100,723 301,779,121
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 12,237,129 9,808,316
Other borrowings 1,487,500 1,687,500
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 5,000,000 5,000,000
Accrued interest payable 1,130,922 1,462,917
Income taxes payabf]e 147,855 —
Other liabilities 1,222,142 857,411
Total Liabilities 343,326,271 320,595,265
Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred stocti(, $1 par value — 50,000 shares authorized; none
issued or outstanding at December 31, 2001 or 2000 — —
Common stock, $1 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized,;
989,599 and 496,230 shares issued at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively 989,599 496,230
Surplus 12,798,975 12,752,840
Retained earnings 9,653,576 7,787,215
Treasury stock, 6,250 shares at cost (337,500) (337,500)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 283,072 (238,507)
Total Stockholders’ Equity 23,387,722 20,460,278

Total Liabilities And Stockholders’ Equity

$366,713,993

$341,055,543

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

29




West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For The Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Interest And Fee Income ‘
Interest and fees on loans $16,692,988 $16,381,016 $13,430,674
Interest on U.S. Treasuries and agencies 5,538,674 5,261,872 3,856,155
Interest on state and municipal obligations 1,321,270 1,607,010 1,595,203
Interest on federal funds sold 55,095 269,175 252,615
Interest on deposits with banks 422,254 26,552 85,270
Total Interest And Fee Income 24,030,281 23,545,625 19,219,917
Interest Expense
NOW, money market and savings deposits 3,131,220 3,897,516 2,544,418
Certificates of deposit 9,680,977 9,950,261 7,744,850
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 441,422 489,942 320,261
Other borrowings 104,137 174,470 12,562
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 285,422 303,246 254,621
Total Interest Expense 13,643,178 14,815,435 10,876,712
Net Interest Income 10,387,103 8,730,190 8,343,205
Provision For Loan Losses 630,000 1,321,000 1,017,870
Net Interest Income After Provision For Loan
Losses 9,757,103 7,409,190 7,325,335
Noninterest Income
Service charges on deposits 1,289,456 997,942 821,725
Mortgage banking 307,912 207,346 411,953
Trust fees 552,241 395,279 309,718
Credit card income 330,605 274,543 223,645
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance 304,882 149,923 70,718
Gain on sale of investment securities, net 390,469 32,451 26,378
Other 505,972 324,692 193,376
Total Noninterest Income 3,681,537 2,382,176 2,057,513
Noninterest Expenses
Employee compensation and other benefits 5,030,777 4,101,680 3,510,251
Occupancy, net 741,577 565,704 410,158
Furniture and equipment 555,886 485,164 365,957
Data processing 402,102 367,236 323,011
Advertising 325,355 308,516 280,948
Other 2,766,547 2,534,419 2,048,748
Total Noninterest Expenses 9,822,244 8,362,719 6,939,073
Income Before Income Taxes 3,616,396 1,428,647 2,443,775
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) 907,100 (101,800) 354,100

Net Income

$ 2,709,296 $ 1,530,447 $ 2,089,675

Earnings Per Share — Basic

$ 2.76

$ 1.56

3 2.25

Earnings Per Share — Diluted

$ 2.73

3 1.55

$ 2.23

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For The Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Net Income $2,709,296 $1,530,447 $ 2,089,675

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net Of Tax:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities
available for sale (net of income taxes of $468,056
and $1,409,346 for 2001 and 2000, respectively, and
net of income tax credits of $1,827,325 for 1999) 763,670 2,299,461 (2,981,425)
Less adjustment for realized gains included in net
income (net of income taxes of $148,378, $12,331,

and $10,024 for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively) (242,091) (20,120) (16,354 )
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 521,579 2,279,341 (2,997,779)
Comprehensive Income (Loss) $3,230,875 $3,809,788 $ (908,104)

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
For The Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2000 And 1999

Accumulated

Preferred Stack Common Stock Retained Treasury Stock Com;())rte}ﬁrnsive Stocgﬁiﬁhers’
Shares Amount Shares  Amount Surplus Earnings  Shares  Amount  Income (Loss) Equity
Balance —
January 1, 1999 — 8§ — 442,768 $442,768 § 9,974,682 $4,810,129 — 3% — § 479931 $15,707,510
Issuance Of Common
Stock — — 53401 53,401 2,774,792 —_ — — — 2,828,193
Dividends Paid — — — — —  (309,877) — — — (309,877)
Purchase Of Treasury
Stock — — — — — — 6250  (337,500) — (337,500)
Net Income — — — — — 2,089,875 — — — 2,089,675
Other Comprehensive
Loss — — — — — - — —  (2,997,779) {2,967,779)
Balance —
December 31, 1999 — — 496,169 496,169 12,749,474 6,589,927 6,250 (337,500) (2,517.,848) 16,980,222
Issuance Of Common
Stack - — 61 61 3,366 — - — — 3,427
Dividends Paid — — — — —  (333,159) — — - (333,159)
Net Income — —_— — — — 1,530,447 — — — 1,530,447
Other Comprehensive
Income — — — — — — — — 2,279,341 2,279,341
Balance —
December 31, 2000 — — 496,230 496,230 12,752,840 7,787,215 6,250 (337,500} (238,507) 20,460,278
Two-For-One Stock
Split Effected In
The Form Of A
100% Stock
Dividend, Net — — 490,013 490,013 — (490,013) — — — —
Issuance Of Common
Stock - — 3,356 3,356 46,135 — - — — 49,491
Dividends Paid — —_ — — —  (352,922) — — — (352,922)
Net [ncome — — - — — 2,709,296 - — — — 2,709,296
Other
Comprehensive
Income — — — — — —_ — — 521,579 521,579
Balance —
December 31, 2001 — § — 989,599 $989,599 $12,798,975 $9,653,576 6,250 $(337,500) $ 283,072 $23,387,722

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 2,709,296 $ 1,530,447 $ 2,089,675
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization:
Bank premises and equipment 627,463 526,823 346,182
Discounts and premiums 53,865 (214,096) (251,776)
Gain on sale of investment securities, net (390,469} (32,451) (26,378)
Provision for loan losses 630,000 1,321,000 1,017,870
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable 882,362 (835,555) (405,792)
Increase {decrease) in accrued interest payable (331,995) 325,518 130,293
Increase (decrease) in income taxes, net 499,226 (327,023) (248,931)
Net change in other assets and other liabilities 154,638 (22,327) 37,399
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 4,834,386 2,272,336 2,688,542
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Decrease in time certificates of deposit 100,000 167,389 90,781
Principal repayments on investment securities 16,386,152 3,043,135 2,342,463
Sales of investment securities available for sale 24,297,775 26,765,836 7,442,659
Maturities of investment securities available for sale 53,781,000 24,469,000 13,627,000

Purchases of investment securities available for sale

Net increase in loans

Purchases of life insurance policies

Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance policies
Sales of real estate acquired by foreclosure

Purchases of bank premises and equipment

(103,147,369)
(11,221,971)
(304,882)
40,259
(228,662)

(60,597,797 )
(16,623,691)
(3,482,100)
(149,923)
373,500
(3,840,967 )

(53,068,649)
(34,683,694 )
(70,718)
203,553
(2,889,175)

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

(20,297,698)

(29,875,618)

(67,005,780)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net increase in noninterest bearing deposits 6,372,759 3,819,008 1,590,078
Net increase in interest bearing deposits 13,948,843 18,817,798 54,265,141
Net increase in securities sold under agreements to
repurchase 2,428,813 2,870,116 1,978,498
Increase (decrease) in other borrowings (200,000) (150,000) 1,837,500
Proceeds from FHLB advances — 5,000,000 5,000,000
Repayments of FHLB advances — (5,000,000) (5,000,000)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 49,491 3,427 2,828,193
Purchase of treasury stock —_ —_ (337,500)
Dividends paid (352,922) (333,159} (309,877)
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities 22,246,984 25,027,190 61,852,033
Net Increase {Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents 6,783,672 (2,576,092) (2,465,205)
Cash And Cash Equivalents — Beginning Of Year 13,497,965 16,074,057 18,539,262
Cash And Cash Equivalents — End Of Year $ 20,281,637 $ 13,497,965 $ 16,074,057
Supplemental Disclosure Of Cash Flow Information
Interest paid $ 13,975,173 $ 14,489,917 $ 10,746,419
Income taxes paid 406,513 311,000 601,183
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Investment securities transferred to available for sale 2,821,121 — —
Noncash transfer of loans to real estate acquired by
foreclosure 85,000 128,850 408,883

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
General

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of West Pointe Bancorp. Inc. (“the
Parent Company”), and its wholly-owned subsidiary, West Pointe Bank And Trust Company
(“the Bank’}, have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America and conform to practices prevalent among financial institutions.

The Bank is an Illinois banking organization which operates from five community banking
locations in Illinois. The Bank provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers in the St. Louis, Missouri metropolitan area. The Bank is subject to intense
competition from other financial institutions. The Bank also is subject to the regulations of certain
federal and state agencies and undergoes periodic examination by those regulatory authorities.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 131, “Disclosures About Segments
of an Enterprise and Related Information,” requires business segments to be reported based on the
way management organizes segments within an organization for making operating decisions and
assessing performance. Management has not included disclosures regarding specific segments
since management makes operating decisions and assesses performance based on West Pointe
Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary {“the Company’) as a whole.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent Company and its
wholly-owned subsidiary. All intercompany balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Accounting Reclassifications

Certain 2000 and 1999 amounts have been reclassified where appropriate to conform to the
consolidated financial statement presentation used in 2001.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assump-
tions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Consolidated Statements Of Comprehensive Income

’

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” establishes standards for reporting and
display of comprehensive income and its components (revenues, expenses, gains and losses) in a
full set of general purpose financial statements. SFAS No. 130 requires that all items that are
required to be recognized under accounting standards as components of comprehensive income
be reported in a financial statement that is displayed with the same prominence as other financial
statements, and requires an enterprise to (a) classify items of other comprehensive income by
their nature in a financial statement and (b) display the accumulated balance of other compre-
" hensive income separately from retained earnings and additional paid-in capital in the equity
section of a balance sheet.
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Cash And Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, noninterest bearing due from bank
balances, interest bearing due from bank balances and federal funds sold are considered to be
cash equivalents,

Fair Value Of Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments,”requires that the
estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments be disclosed. Fair value estimates of
financial instruments are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information
and information about the financial instruments. These estimates do not reflect any premium or
discount that could result from offering for sale at one time the entire holdings or a significant
portion of a particular financial instrument. Because no market exists for a significant portion of
the Company’s financial instruments, some fair value estimates are subjective in nature and
involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment. Changes in assumptions could signifi-
cantly affect these estimates. Fair value estimates are presented for existing on-balance-sheet and
off-balance-sheet financial instruments without attempting to estimate the value of anticipated
future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instru-
ments. In addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and
losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered in any of
the estimates.

Investment Securities

The Company classifies its investment securities as either available for sale or held to
maturity.

Held-to-maturity securities are those debt securities in which the Company has the ability
and intent to hold until maturity. All other debt securities not included in held to maturity and all
equity securities are classified as available for sale.

Available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held-to-maturity securities are
recorded at amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiums or discounts. Unrealized
gains and losses, net of the related tax effect, on available-for-sale securities are excluded from
earnings and reported as other comprehensive income.

A decline in the market value of any security below cost that is deemed to be “other than
temporary” results in a charge to earnings and the establishment of a new cost basis for the
security.

Premiums and discounts are amortized over the lives of the respective securities as an
adjustment to yield using a method which approximates level yield. Dividend and interest
income are recognized when earned. Realized gains and losses are included in earnings and are
derived using the specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold.

Mortgage Loans Held For Sale
The Company originates certain loans which are to be sold in the secondary mortgage market.
Mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value.

Loans Held For Investment

Loans held for investment are carried at cost, as management has determined the Company
has the ability to hold them to maturity and because it is management’s intention to hold loans
receivable for the foreseeable future. Interest is credited to income as earned; however, interest
receivable is accrued only if deemed collectible. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when
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management believes that the borrower’s financial condition, after consideration of economic
conditions and collection efforts, is such that collection of principal and/or interest is doubtful.
Payments received on nonaccrual loans are recorded as principal reductions. A loan remains on
nonaccrual status until the loan is current as to payment of both principal and interest and
management determines that the financial condition of the borrower has improved to the extent
that both principal and interest are deemed collectible.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all
amounts due, both principal and interest, according to the contractual terms of the loan
agreement. When measuring impairment, the expected future cash flows of an impaired loan are
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate. Alternatively, impairment can be measured by
reference to an observable market price, if one exists, or the fair value of the collateral for a
collateral-dependent loan. Regardless of the historical measurement method used, the Company
measures impairment based on the fair value of the collateral when it determines foreclosure is
probable. Additionally, impairment of loans for which terms have been modified in a troubled-
debt restructuring is measured by discounting the total expected future cash flows at the loan’s
effective rate of interest as stated in the original loan agreement.

The Company applies the recognition criteria for impaired loans to restructured loans and all
non-accrual multi-family residential loans, commercial real estate loans and commercial loans.
Smaller balance, homogeneous loans, including one-to-four family residential loans and con-
sumer loans, are collectively evaluated for impairment. Interest income on impaired loans is
recognized on a cash basis.

Allowance For Loan Losses

The balance in the allowance is at a level considered adeguate to provide for potential loan
losses based on management’s evaluation of the anticipated impact on the loan portfolio of
current economic conditions, changes in the character and size of the portfolio, past and expected
future loss experience of similar banks and other pertinent factors. Credits deemed uncollectible
are charged to the allowance. Provisions for credit losses and recoveries on loans previously
charged off are added to the allowance. Regulatory agencies, as a regular and integral part of their
examination process, periodically review the Company’s allowance for loan losses. Such agencies
may require the Company to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgment of
information available to them at the time of their examination.

Real Estate Acquired By Foreclosure

Real estate acquired by foreclosure is initially recorded on an individual property basis at
estimated fair value, less cost to sell, on the date of foreclosure, thus establishing a new cost basis.
Subsequent to foreclosure, real estate is periodically evaluated by management and a valuation
allowance is established if the estimated fair value, less costs to sell, of the property declines.
Subsequent increases in fair value are recorded through a reversal of the valuation allowance, but
not below zero. Costs incurred in maintaining the properties are charged to expense.

Profit on sales of foreclosed real estate is recognized when title has passed, minimum down
payment requirements have been met, the terms of any notes received by the Company are such
to satisfy continuing payment requirements and the Company is relieved of any requirement for
continued involvement in the real estate. Otherwise, recognition of profit is deferred until such
criteria are met.
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Bank Premises And Equipment

Bank premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortiza-
tion computed using straight-line and accelerated methods. The assets are depreciated over the
following periods:

Buildings and leasehold improvements 39 years
Furniture and equipment 5-10 years

Securities Sold Under Agreements To Repurchase

The Company enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase (repurchase
agreements) at a specified date. Such repurchase agreements are considered financing arrange-
ments, and, accordingly, the obligation to repurchase securities sold is reflected as a liability in
the consolidated balance sheets. Repurchase agreements are collateralized by investment
securities.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred. Advertising expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted to $325,355, $308,516 and $280,948, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiary file a consolidated federal income tax return. Income taxes
are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Stock Option Plan

The Company accounts for its stock option plan in accordance with the provisions of
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,”
and related interpretations. As such, compensation expense is recorded on the date of grant only
if the current market price of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price. The Company has
also adopted SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”, which permits entities
to recognize as expense over the vesting period the fair value of all stock-based awards on the
date of grant. Alternatively, SFAS No. 123 allows entities to apply the provisions of APB Opinion
No. 25 and provide pro forma net income and earnings per share as if the fair-value-based method
defined in SFAS No. 123 had been applied for employee stock option grants. The Company has
elected to apply the provisions of APB Opinion No. 25 and provide the pro forma disclosure
provisions of SFAS No. 123.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. The
computation of diluted EPS is similar except diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into
common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the
entity.
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2. Earnings Per Share

The computation of EPS is summarized as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Basic EPS:

Net income $2,709,296 $1,530,447 $2,089,675

Weighted average common shares outstanding 980,513 979,880 929,223

Basic EPS $ 276 $ 1.56 8 2.25
Diluted EPS:

Net income $2,709,296 $1,530,447 $2,089,675

Weighted average common shares outstanding 980,513 979,880 929,223

Dilutive potential due to stock options 11,670 7,402 5,998

Weighted average number of common shares and

dilutive potential common shares outstanding 992,183 987,282 935,221
Diluted EPS $ 273 $ 1.55 §$ 2.23

On June 13, 2001, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized a two-for-one stock split
effected in the form of a 100% stock dividend. The dividend was distributed on July 2, 2001 to
shareholders of record as of June 14, 2001. As a result of the stock split, the consolidated financial
statements reflect an increase in the number of issued shares of common stock and the transfer of
the par value of the additional shares from retained earnings. Treasury shares were not split. All
references to the number of shares (other than common stock issued on the December 31, 2000
consolidated balance sheet and the 1999 and 2000 balances reflected on the consolidated
statement of stockholders’ equity ), per share amounts, cash dividends, and any other reference to
shares in the consolidated financial statements and these notes to consolidated financial state-
ments, unless otherwise noted, have been adjusted to reflect the split on a retroactive basis.
Previously awarded stock options have been adjusted or amended to reflect the split.

3. Investment Securities
Available For Sale

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale investments in debt and equity
securities are summarized as follows:

December 31, 2001

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. government
corporations and agencies $ 7,720,423 $ 144,633 $ (18,750) $ 7,846,306
Mortgage-backed securities 83,763,757 505,462 (245,721) 84,023,498
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 30,500,476 198,514 (130,820) 30,568,170
Total Debt Securities 121,984,656 848,609 (395,291) 122,437,974
Equity securities 6,287,500 3,250 — 6,290,750

$128,272,156  § 851,859 $ (395,291) $128,728,724
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December 31, 2000

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. government
corporations and agencies $ 74,481,192 § 372,934 $ (576,246) $ 74,277,880
Mortgage-backed securities 11,414,994 65,558 (110,844) 11,369,708
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 29,417,797 89,432 (223,898) 29,283,331
Total Debt Securities 115,313,983 527,924 (910,988) 114,930,919
Equity securities 1,118,200 — (1,625) 1,116,575
$116,432,183 $ 527,924 8 (912,613) $116,047,494

Available-for-sale securities carried at approximately $71,302,000 and $54,933,000, at Decem-
ber 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes
required or permitted by law.

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale debt securities by contractual matur-
ity, are shown below. Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. The
equity securities have no maturity dates and therefore, have been excluded.

December 31, 2001

Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Due in one year or less $ 207,000 $ 208,020
Due after one year through five years 5,535,666 5,622,594
Due after five vears through ten years 31,677,634 31,803,307
Due after ten years 800,599 780,555
Mortgage-backed securities 83,763,757 84,023,498

$121,984,656 $122,437,974

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale debt securities were $24,297,775, $26,765,836 and
$7,442,659 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Gross realized gains and gross realized losses on sales of available-for-sale debt securities are
summarized as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Gross realized gains $392,275 $ 46,435 $ 43,253
Gross realized losses (1,806) (13,984) (16,875)

$390,469 $ 32,451 $ 26,378
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Held To Maturity

- The amortized cost and fair value of held-to-maturity investments in debt securities are
summarized as follows:

December 31, 2000

Gross Grass
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Mortgage-backed securities $2,821,121 $ — $ (19,424) $2,801,697

Held-to-maturity securities carried at approximately $1,328,000 at December 31, 2000, were
pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or permitted by law.

There were no held-to-maturity investments in debt securities at December 31, 2001.

4. Loans

Loans consist of:

2001 2000

Commercial loans $ 48,560,141 $45,889,923
Commercial real estate loans 75,352,452 70,523,998
Real estate construction loans 9,816,970 9,953,117
Residential real estate loans 53,548,197 51,457,872
Consumer loans 11,699,831 11,466,561
Mortgage loans held for sale 1,426,148 133,200

Total Loans 200,403,739 189,424,671
Less: Allowance for loan losses 2,224,352 1,769,693

$198,179,387 $187,654,978

A summary of activity in the allowance for loan losses follows:

2001 2000 1999
Balance — beginning of year $1,769,693 $ 1,687,021 $1,342,000
Provision charged to operations 630,000 1,321,000 1,017,870
Charge-offs (369,152) (1,276,210) (710,593)
Recoveries 193,811 37,882 37,744
Balance — end of year V $2,224,352 $ 1,769,693 $1.687,021
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The following table lists information related to nonperforming loans:

2001 2000
Loans on nonaccrual status $ 421,662 $159,756
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more 370,080 685,344
Troubled debt restructurings 314,230 —_

$1,105,972 $845,100

Interest that would have been recognized on nonaccrual loans and
troubled debt restructurings in accordance with their original terms $ 64,600 $ 32,531

Actual interest recorded for nonaccrual loans and troubled debt
restructurings 43,368 —

A portion of the allowance for loan losses is allocated to loans deemed impaired. All impaired
loans are included in nonperforming loans. Information on these loans and their related allow-
ance for loan losses is as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation
Investment Allowance Investment Allowance Investment Allowance

Impaired loans:

Valuation allowance required $1,007,821 $130,641 $148,247 $148,000 $ 858,600 $218,600
No valuation allowance required — — — — 468,737 —
Total impaired loans $1,007,821 $130,641 $148,247 $148,000 $1,327,337 $218,600
Average balance of impaired loans during
the year $ 621,274 $575,499 $1,113,124
Interest income recognized on impaired
loans during the year 86,502 2,011 34,677

5. Bank Premises And Equipment

Bank premises and equipment consist of:

2001 2000

Land $ 1,546,427 $1,546,427
Buildings 8,667,812 8,642,194
Leasehold improvements 683,198 683,198
Furniture and equipment 3,403,323 3,212,169
Automobiles 90,980 90,980
Construction in progress 16,768 4,878

14,408,508 14,179,846
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 2,631,423 2,003,960

$11,777,085 $12,175,886

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
amounted to $627,463, $526,823 and $346,182, respectively.

The Company is obligated under a long-term lease agreement for the Bank’s branch location
in Columbia, Illinois through November 2007 with four five-year options. The lease provides that
the Company may use and occupy the premises only for the purpose of maintaining and operating
a branch bank. The lease calls for monthly rental payments of $3,960.
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Minimum lease payments at December 31, 2001 are due as follows:

Year Amount
2002 $ 47,520
2003 47,520
2004 47,520
2005 47,520
2006 47,520
Thereafter 43,560

$281,160

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted to $105,077,
$92,651 and $82,136, respectively.

6. Deposits

Deposits consist of:

2001 2000
Noninterest bearing deposits:
Demand deposit accounts $ 37,542,385 $ 31,169,626
Interest bearing deposits:
Demand deposit accounts (NOW) 28,207,167 42,429,255
Money market accounts 43,828,534 33,187,179
Savings 47,723,485 26,732,580
Certificates of deposit, $100,000 and over 52,471,328 45,353,042
Other certificates of deposit 112,327,824 122,907,439
Total interest bearing deposits 284,558,338 270,609,495
Total Deposits $322,100,723 $301,779,121

The scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit, $100,000 and over and other certificates of
deposit, were as follows:

Year Amount

2002 $141,040,437
2003 13,302,403
2004 4,985,661
2005 1,099,998
2006 4,370,653

$164,799,152

7. Securities Sold Under Agreements To Repurchase

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase (repurchase agreements) are treated as
financing arrangements and other obligations to repurchase securities sold are reflected as a
liability. The repurchase agreements generally mature within one year. The investment securities
underlying the repurchase agreements were held by a designated safekeeping agent.
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The average balance and maximum amount outstanding at any month-end of repurchase
agreements for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 is summarized as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Average balance outstanding $11,539,892 §$ 9,576,456 $7,221,406
Maximum month-end balance outstanding $14,915,710 $10,827,178 $8,439,673

8. Other Borrowings

On December 7, 1999, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit with an
unaffiliated bank which provides for financing of up to $2,500,000 at a variable rate of interest.
The line of credit was payable on demand and has since been increased to $5,000,000. The
Company has extended the term of the line of credit such that if no demand for payment is made,
any outstanding principal balance is due on January 7, 2003. The line of credit is secured by
350,000 shares of Bank common stock. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, advances on the line of
credit totaled $1,487,500 and $1,687,500, respectively, and interest rates were 4.25% and 9.0%,
respectively.

9. Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago (FHLB) totaled $5,000,000 at both
December 31, 2001 and 2000. In December 1999, the Company entered into an advance agreement
with the FHLB for $5,000,000. This FHLB advance has an interest rate of 5.63% and matures on
December 13, 2004. Beginning on December 13, 2000, the FHLB has the right to call the advance in
whole or in part on a quarterly basis until it matures. Advances from the FHLB are secured by a
blanket lien on qualifying first mortgage loans.

10. Income Taxes

The composition of income tax expense (benefit) is as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Current
Federal $927,291 $ 189,414 $465,273
State — (211,000) (12,500)
927,291 (21,586) 452,773
Deferred
Federal (20,191) (80,214) (98,673)

$907,100 $(101,800) $354,100
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The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are summarized as follows:

2001 2000
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 573,308 $ 438,530
Alternative minimum tax credits 97,715 241,243
Deferred compensation 289,500 212,557
Available-for-sale securities market valuation — 146,182
Total deferred tax assets 960,523 1,038,512
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation on bank premises and equipment (340,292) (263,935)
Accumulated market discount (21,204) (44,097 )
Available-for-sale securities market valuation (173,496} —
Other (3,641) (9,103)
Total deferred tax liabilities (538,633) (317,135)

$ 421,890 $ 721,377

The realization of the Company’s net deferred tax assets is based on the expectation of future
taxable income and the utilization of tax planning strategies. Based on these factors, management
believes it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the net deferred tax asset of
$421,890 at December 31, 2001. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax assets when it
is more likely than not that some portion of the assets will not be realized.

The following is a reconciliation of income tax expense to the amount computed at the
federal statutory rate of 34%:

2001 2000 1999
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Expected tax expense $1,229,575 34.0 $ 485,740 34.0 $ 830,884 34.0
Items affecting federal income

tax rate:

State income taxes — —  (139,260) (9.7) (8,250) {0.3)

Tax-exempt interest (381,884) (10.5) (444,321) (31.1) (469,262) (19.2)

Other 59,409 1.6 {3,959) {0.3) 728 —

$ 907,100 251 $(101,800)  (7.1) $ 354,100 14.5

11. Employee Benefit Plans

During 1992, the Company established a qualified, noncontributory, trusteed Retirement
Savings Plan covering eligible full-time employees. The plan provides for contributions by the
Company in such amounts as the Board of Directors may annually determine. The Company is
under no obligation to make contributions to the plan. The employees may make voluntary
contributions subject to certain limitations. The Board of Directors approved the accrual of a
contribution to the Retirement Savings Plan in the amount of $72,000, $60,000 and $55,267 in
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

In 1992, the Company established a deferred compensation plan for the Company’s Board of
Directors. The plan is being funded through life insurance policies purchased and owned by the
Company. The expense related to the deferred compensation plan totaled $131,708, $118,455 and
$95,489 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The deferred compensation accrual is included in
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other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets and amounted to $685,216 and $553,508 at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

In 2000, the Company established a deferred compensation plan for the Company’s president.
The plan is being funded through life insurance policies purchased and owned by the Bank. The
expense related to the deferred compensation plan totaled $70,773 and $5,852 in 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

12. Stock Option Plan

During 1998, the Company adopted the 1998 Stock Option Plan (the Plan). The Plan was
amended in 2000 to increase the number of options that may be granted from 50,000 to 250,000
shares of common stock to directors and employees in key management positions to encourage
such directors and key employees to remain with the Company. Interest in the Plan for each
participant vests in five equal installments from the date options are granted. The maximum term
of the options is 10 years. On January 10, 2001 and December 12, 2001, 22,000 and 35,000
additional shares, respectively, were granted at exercise prices of $27.50 and $30.25, respectively.
Activity within the Plan is summarized as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Number Average Number Average Number Average

Of Exercise Of Exercise Of Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at January 1 78,000 $23.15 50,000 $21.00 27,000 $20.00
Granted 57,000 29.19 28,000 27.00 27,000 22.00
Exercised — — — — — —
Forfeited — — — — (4,000) 21.00
QOutstanding at December 31 135,000 $25.70 78,000 $23.15 50,000 $21.00

At December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, 30,600, 15,000 and 5,000 stock options were exercisa-
ble, respectively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31,
2001:

Outstanding Stock Options Exercisable Stock Options
Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted
Options Remaining Years of ~ Weighted Average Options Average
Range of Exercise Prices  Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price Exercisable  Exercise Price
$20.00 — $30.25 135,000 8.22 $25.70 30,600 $21.93

The Company applies APB opinion No. 25 in accounting for stock options and, accordingly,
no compensation cost has been recognized in the consolidated financial statements. Had the
Company determined compensation cost for stock options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 based
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on the fair value at the grant date under SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income in 2001, 2000
and 1999 would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

2001 2000 1999

Net income:

As reported $2,709,296 $1,530,447 $2,089,675

Pro forma 2,569,471 1,456,018 2,049,254
Earnings per share — basic:

As reported $ 2.76 3 1.56 $ 2.25

Pro forma 2.62 1.49 2.21
Earnings per share — diluted:

As reported $ 273 % 1.55 $ 2.23

Pro forma 2.59 1.47 2.19

The per share fair values of stock options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 were estimated on
the date of grant at $9.36, $10.03 and $6.46, respectively, using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. The following assumptions were used to determine the per share fair value of the stock
options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999: dividend yield of 1.3% for each year; risk-free interest rate
of 5.0%, 6.6% and 4.6%, respectively; and an estimated life of 7 years for each grant. The Company
did not consider the expected volatility of its common stock over the estimated life of the options
granted in 2001, 2000 or 1999 since its common stock is not traded publicly.

13. Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal
course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments
include commitments to extend credit and financial guarantees. These instruments involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in
the consolidated balance sheets. Interest rate risk on commitments to extend credit results from
the possibility that interest rates may have moved unfavorably, from the position of the Company,
since the time the commitment was made. The contract or notional amounts of these instruments
reflect the extent of the Company’s involvement in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to
the financial instrument for commitments to extend credit and financial guarantees written is
represented by the contractual amount of these instruments. The Company uses the same credit
policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet
instruments, Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there
is no violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since certain of
the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company evaluates each
customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed
necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation
of the counterparty. Collateral held varies but may include commercial real estate, accounts
receivable, inventory, equipment and residential real estate.

Standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written are conditional commitments
issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. These
guarantees are primarily issued to support contractual obligations of Bank customers. The credit
risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan
facilities to customers.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had outstanding commitments to extend credit
of approximately $29,301,000 and $28,909,000, respectively. In addition, the Company had
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commitments on standby letters of credit of approximately $4,692,000 and $4,225,000 at Decem-
ber 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

14. Concentrations Of Credit

Substantially all of the Bank’s loans, commitments, and standby letters of credit have been
granted fo customers in the Bank’s market area. The concentrations of credit by type of loan are
set forth in Note 4. The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the distribu-
tion of the loans outstanding. Standby letters of credit were granted primarily to commercial
borrowers.

15. Related Party Transactions

Certain executive officers and directors were indebted to the Company for loans in the
aggregate amount of $6,422,210 and $5,764,622 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Following is a summary of activity for 2001 of loans made by the Company to executive officers
and directors or to entities in which such individuals had a beneficial interest. Such loans were
made in the normal course of business on substantially the same terms, including interest and
collateral requirements, as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with
unrelated parties and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present
unfavorable features.

Balance at January 1, 2001 $ 5,764,622
New loans 4,352,575
Payments received (3,694,987 )
Balance at December 31, 2001 $ 6,422,210

16. Fair Value Of Financial Instruments
The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments were as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
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Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 11,162,097 $ 11,162,097 $ 10,760,405 $ 10,760,405
Federal funds sold — — 2,600,000 2,600,000
Interest bearing due from
banks 9,119,540 9,119,540 137,560 137,560
Time certificates of deposit - — 99,806 99,806
Available-for-sale securities 128,728,724 128,728,724 116,047,494 116,047,494
Held-to-maturity securities — — 2,821,121 2,801,697
Loans 198,179,387 199,345,221 187,654,978 187,370,687
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 322,100,723 322,515,739 301,779,121 302,135,739
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase 12,237,129 12,237,129 9,808,316 9,808,316
Other borrowings 1,487,500 1,487,500 1,687,500 1,687,500
FHLB advances 5,000,000 5,287,417 5,000,000 5,036,385




The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value of each class of
financial instrument listed above:

Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and due from banks, interest bearing due from
banks, and federal funds sold. The carrying value is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value
of these financial instruments due to their short-term nature.

Time Certificates Of Deposit

The carrying value is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value of the financial
instrument.

Investment Securities

Fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer guotes.

Loans

Fair values are estimated for portfolios of loans with similar financial characteristics. Loans
are segregated by type, such as residential real estate, commercial real estate, and consumer
loans. Each loan category is further segmented into fixed and adjustable rate interest terms and by
performing and nonperforming categories. The fair value of loans is calculated by discounting
scheduled cash flows through the estimated maturity using estimated market discount rates that
reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan. The estimate of maturity is based on
the Company’s historical experience, with repayments for each loan classification modified, as
required, by an estimate of the effect of current economic and lending conditions.

Deposits

The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, such as noninterest bearing checking
accounts, NOW accounts, money market deposit accounts, and savings accounts, is equal to the
amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of certificates of deposit, all of
which have stated maturities, is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows. The
discount rate is estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining
maturities.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Other Borrowings

The carrying value is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value of these financial
instruments due to original maturities generally not exceeding one year.

FHLB Advances

The fair value of FHLB advances is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows.
The discount rate is estimated using rates currently available to the Company for similar terms to
maturity.

17. Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements adminis-
tered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate
certain mandatory — and possibly additional discretionary — actions by regulators that, if under-
taken, could have a direct material effect on the financial statements. Under capital adequacy
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank
must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company’s and
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the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Company’s and the Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also
subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other
factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the
Company and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the following
table) of Total and Tier I capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as
defined), and of Tier I capital to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of
December 31, 2001, that the Company and the Bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to
which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2001, the most recent financial report filed with the FDIC categorized the
Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be
categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum Total risk-based, Tier I risk-
based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the following table. There are no conditions or
events since that most recent filing that management believes have changed the institution’s
category.

The capital amounts and ratios for the Company and the Bank are presented in the table

below.
To Be Well Capitalized
Under Prompt

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2001

Total capital (to risk-

weighted assets):

Company $25,330,465 10.84% = $18,698,577 =8.00% NA NA

Bank 26,559,355 11.36 = 18,698,577 =8.00 =$23,373,222 =10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk-

weighted assets ):

Company 23,104,650 9.89 = 9,349,289 =4.00 NA NA

Bank 24,333,540 10.41 = 9,349,289 =4.00 = 14,023,933 = 6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average

assets):

Company 23,104,650 6.32 = 14,618,404 =4.00 NA NA

Bank 24,333,540 6.66 = 14,616,477 =400 = 18,270,596 = 5.00

As of December 31, 2000

Total capital (to risk-

weighted assets):

Company 22,467,471 10.11 = 17,772,383 = 8.00 NA NA

Bank 23,893,830 10.76 = 17,770,159 = 8.00 = 22,212,698 = 10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-

weighted assets): ;

Company 20,697,778 932 = 8,886,191 =4.00 NA NA

Bank 22,124,137 996 = 8,885,079 =400 = 13,327,619 = 6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average

assets):

Company 20,697,778 6.02 = 13,742,950 =4.00 NA NA

Bank 22,124,137 6.44 = 13,742,002 =4.00 = 17,477,502 = 5.00
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18. Contingent Liabilities

The Company is involved in various litigations arising in the ordinary course of business. In
the opinion of management, at the present time, disposition of the suits and claims will not have a
material effect on the financial position of the Company.

19. Parent Company Financial Information

The following are condensed balance sheets as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 and condensed
statements of income and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 for
West Pointe Bancorp, Inc. (parent company only):

Condensed Balance Sheets

2001 2000
Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 259,665 $ 233,387
Investment in subsidiary 24,616,613 21,886,638
Other assets 16,000 27,800
Total Assets $24,892,278 $22,147,825
Liabilities And Stockholders’ Equity
Other borrowings $ 1,487,500 $ 1,687,500
Other liabilities 17,056 47
Stockholders’ equity 23,387,722 20,460,278
Total Liabilities And Stockholders’ Equity $24,892,278 $22,147,825
Condensed Statements of Income
2001 2000 1999
Distributed income from subsidiary $ 655,455 $ 693,028 $ 309,877
Interest expense (104,062) (156,111) (805)
Other expense (148,492) (183,380) (84,743)
Income before income tax benefit and equity in
undistributed income of subsidiary 402,901 353,537 224,329
Income tax benefit 98,000 131,800 33,200
Income before equity in undistributed income of
subsidiary 500,901 485,337 257,529
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 2,208,395 1,045,110 1,832,146
Net income $2,709,296 $1,530,447 $2,089,675

50




Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

2001 2000 1999

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income $ 2,709,296 $ 1,530,447 $ 2,089,675

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary (2,208,395) (1,045,110) (1,832,146)

Other, net 28,808 9,671 23,942
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 529,709 495,008 281,471
Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Capital contributions to subsidiary — — (4,320,000}
Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 49,491 3,427 2,828,193

Purchase of treasury stock — — (337,500)

Dividends paid (352,922) (333,159) (309,877)

Increase (decrease) in other borrowings (200,000) (150,000) 1,837,500
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities (503,431) (479,732) 4,018,316
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash

Equivalents 26,278 15,276 (20,213)
Cash And Cash Equivalents — Beginning Of Year 233,387 218,111 238,324
Cash And Cash Equivalents — End Of Year $ 259,665 $ 233,387 $ 218,111
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